
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 
Marty Blum 
Mayor/Chair 
Dale Francisco 
Mayor Pro Tempore/Vice Chair 

 
James L. Armstrong 

City Administrator/ 
Executive Director 

Das Williams 
Ordinance Committee Chair 

Stephen P. Wiley 
City Attorney/Agency Counsel 

Roger L. Horton 
Finance Committee Chair 

 

Iya G. Falcone 
Grant House 
Helene Schneider 

City Hall 
735 Anacapa Street 

http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov

JUNE 2, 2009 
AGENDA 

 
ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Regular meetings of the Finance Committee and the Ordinance Committee begin at 12:30 p.m.  
The regular City Council and Redevelopment Agency meetings begin at 2:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at City Hall.   
 
REPORTS:  Copies of the reports relating to agenda items are available for review in the City Clerk's Office, at the Central 
Library, and http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov.  In accordance with state law requirements, this agenda generally contains 
only a brief general description of each item of business to be transacted or discussed at the meeting.  Should you wish 
more detailed information regarding any particular agenda item, you are encouraged to obtain a copy of the Council 
Agenda Report (a "CAR") for that item from either the Clerk's Office, the Reference Desk at the City's Main Library, or 
online at the City's website (http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov).  Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the 
Council/Redevelopment Agency after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s 
Office located at City Hall, 735 Anacapa Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101, during normal business hours. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  At the beginning of the 2:00 p.m. session of each regular Council/Redevelopment Agency meeting, 
and at the beginning of each special Council/Redevelopment Agency meeting, any member of the public may address them 
concerning any item not on the Council/Redevelopment Agency agenda.  Any person wishing to make such address should 
first complete and deliver a “Request to Speak” form prior to the time that public comment is taken up by the 
Council/Redevelopment Agency.  Should Council/Redevelopment Agency business continue into the evening session of a 
regular Council/Redevelopment Agency meeting at 6:00 p.m., the Council/Redevelopment Agency will allow any member of 
the public who did not address them during the 2:00 p.m. session to do so.  The total amount of time for public comments 
will be 15 minutes, and no individual speaker may speak for more than 1 minute.  The Council/Redevelopment Agency, 
upon majority vote, may decline to hear a speaker on the grounds that the subject matter is beyond their jurisdiction. 
 
REQUEST TO SPEAK:  A member of the public may address the Finance or Ordinance Committee or 
Council/Redevelopment Agency regarding any scheduled agenda item.  Any person wishing to make such address should 
first complete and deliver a “Request to Speak” form prior to the time that the item is taken up by the Finance or Ordinance 
Committee or Council/Redevelopment Agency. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR:  The Consent Calendar is comprised of items that will not usually require discussion by the 
Council/ Redevelopment Agency.  A Consent Calendar item is open for discussion by the Council/Redevelopment Agency 
upon request of a Council/Agency Member, City staff, or member of the public.  Items on the Consent Calendar may be 
approved by a single motion.  Should you wish to comment on an item listed on the Consent Agenda, after turning in your 
“Request to Speak” form, you should come forward to speak at the time the Council/Redevelopment Agency considers the 
Consent Calendar. 
 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 
assistance to gain access to, comment at, or participate in this meeting, please contact the City Administrator's Office at 
564-5305 or inquire at the City Clerk's Office on the day of the meeting.  If possible, notification at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements in most cases. 
 
TELEVISION COVERAGE:  Each regular Council meeting is broadcast live in English and Spanish on City TV Channel 18, 
and rebroadcast in English on Wednesdays and Thursdays at 7:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 9:00 a.m., and in Spanish on 
Sundays at 4:00 p.m.  Each televised Council meeting is closed captioned for the hearing impaired.  Check the City TV 
program guide at www.citytv18.com for rebroadcasts of Finance and Ordinance Committee meetings, and for any changes 
to the replay schedule. 

http://www.santabarbaraca.gov/


 

 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 
 12:00 Noon - Special Finance Committee Meeting, David Gebhard Public 

Meeting Room, 630 Garden Street 
 2:00 p.m. - City Council Meeting Begins 
 2:00 p.m. - Redevelopment Agency Meeting 
 4:00 p.m. - Interviews for City Advisory Groups (Estimated Time) 
 5:00 p.m. - Recess 
 6:00 p.m. - City Council Meeting Reconvenes 
 
 
ORDINANCE COMMITTEE AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

SPECIAL FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - 12:00 NOON IN DAVID GEBHARD 
PUBLIC MEETING ROOM, 630 GARDEN STREET (120.03)  

1. Subject:  Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 2009 Interim Financial 
Statements For The Nine Months Ended March 31, 2009 

Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee recommend that the 
Redevelopment Agency Board accept the Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 
2009 Interim Financial Statements for the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2009. 
 (See Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Item No. 16) 

 
2. Subject:  Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 2009 Interim Financial 

Statements For The Ten Months Ended April 30, 2009 

Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee recommend that the 
Redevelopment Agency Board accept the Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 
2009 Interim Financial Statements for the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2009. 
 (See Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Item No. 17) 

 
3. Subject:  Fiscal Year 2009 Interim Financial Statements For The Ten 

Months Ended April 30, 2009 

Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee recommend that Council accept 
the Fiscal Year 2009 Interim Financial Statements for the Ten Months Ended 
April 30, 2009. 
 (See Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Item No. 4) 

 
4. Subject:  Fiscal Year 2010 Recommended Operating And Capital Budget 

Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee: 
A. Receive staff-recommended adjustments to the Fiscal Year 2010 

recommended budget; and  
B. Consider making recommendations to the City Council regarding the 

Fiscal Year 2010 recommended budget, if any. 

6/2/2009 Santa Barbara City Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Page 1 



 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING – 2:00 P.M. 
REGULAR REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING – 2:00 P.M. 

 
 

AFTERNOON SESSION 
 
AFTER

 
NOON SESSION 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
CEREMONIAL ITEMS 

1. Subject:  Proclamation Declaring June 9, 2009, As The 40th Anniversary of 
Special Olympics Santa Barbara  (120.04) 

 
 
2. Subject:  Employee Recognition - Service Award Pins  (410.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the City Administrator to express the 
City's appreciation to employees who are eligible to receive service award pins 
for their years of service through June 30, 2009. 
  

CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

CITY COUNCIL 

3. Subject:  Minutes 

Recommendation:  That Council waive the reading and approve the minutes of 
the regular meeting of May 5, 2009, the special meeting of May 6, 2009, the 
adjourned regular meeting of May 11, 2009 (cancelled), and the regular meeting 
of May 12, 2009. 
  

6/2/2009 Santa Barbara City Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Page 2 



 

6/2/2009 Santa Barbara City Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Page 3 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT'D) 

CITY COUNCIL (CONT'D) 

4. Subject:  Fiscal Year 2009 Interim Financial Statements For The Ten 
Months Ended April 30, 2009  (250.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council accept the Fiscal Year 2009 Interim Financial 
Statements for the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2009. 
  

5. Subject:  Introduction Of An Ordinance Allowing The Temporary 
Occupancy Of Trailers While Rebuilding Homes Severely Damaged Or 
Destroyed In The Jesusita Fire  (640.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council introduce and subsequently adopt, by reading of 
title only, An Ordinance of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending 
Ordinance No. 5473 that Temporarily Amended Section 28.87.180 of Title 28 of 
the Santa Barbara Municipal Code in Order to Allow the Use of Trailer Coaches, 
Recreational Vehicles, and Mobile Homes as Temporary Dwellings for Those 
Homes Damaged in the November 2008 Tea Fire. 
  

6. Subject:  Amendment To Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan 
Application To Include The Ortega Groundwater Treatment Plant  (540.10) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Designating the City Administrator as 
the Individual Authorized to Apply for the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 
(DWSRF) Loan on Behalf of the City, Authorizing the City Administrator to 
Execute the DWSRF Loan Application, and Identifying the Water Fund as the 
Dedicated Source of Funding for Repayment of the DWSRF Loan. 
  

7. Subject:  Authorization For The Allocation Of Transportation Development 
Act Funds  (670.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Authorizing the Filing of a Claim with the 
Santa Barbara County Association of Governments for Allocation of 
Transportation Development Act (TDA) Funds for Fiscal Year 2010. 
  



 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT'D) 

CITY COUNCIL (CONT'D) 

8. Subject:  Contract For Construction Of Zone 3 Slurry Seal And 
Construction Services  (530.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Award and authorize the Public Works Director to execute a contract with 

Valley Slurry Seal in their low bid amount of $2,204,366.64, for 
construction of the Zone 3 Slurry Seal Project (Project), Bid No. 3567, 
authorize the Public Works Director to approve expenditures up to 
$220,000 to cover any cost increases that may result from contract 
change orders for extra work and differences between estimated bid 
quantities and actual quantities measured for payment, and authorize the 
Public Works Director to accept the final contract amount, with approved 
changes, and file all Notices of Completion with the County Clerk-
Recorder's Office;  

B. Authorize the General Services Manager to issue a Purchase Order with 
Flowers and Associates (Flowers) in the amount of $249,460, for 
construction support services, and approve expenditures of up to $24,946 
for extra services of Flowers that may result from necessary changes in 
the scope of work; and 

C. Accept Proposition 1B Local Street and Road, Congestion Relief, and 
Traffic Safety Account grant funding in the amount of $1,329,883.49, and 
appropriate this amount to the Fiscal Year 2009 Streets Capital Fund 
Revenues and Operating Budgets. 

 
9. Subject:  Contract For Construction Of Santa Barbara Golf Club Safety Plan 

Implementation And Upper Las Positas Creek Restoration And Storm Water 
Management Project  (570.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Award and authorize the Public Works Director to execute a contract with 

Shaw Contracting, Inc. (Shaw), waiving a minor bid irregularity, for 
$1,771,524.50, for construction of the Santa Barbara Golf Club Safety 
Plan Implementation and Upper Las Positas Creek Restoration and Storm 
Water Management Project (Combined Project), Bid No. 3463B, which 
includes their low bid of $1,632,080.25, and expenditures to construct Bid 
Alternate 1 in the amount of $47,444.25, and Bid Item 68 in the amount of 
$92,000; and authorize the Public Works Director to approve additional 
expenditures up to $218,627 to cover any cost increases that may result 
from contract change orders for extra work and differences between 
estimated bid quantities and actual quantities measured for payment; and 
authorize the Public Works Director to accept the final contract amount, 
with approved changes, and filing all Notices of Completion (NOC) with 
the County Clerk-Recorder's Office;  

(Cont'd)

6/2/2009 Santa Barbara City Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Page 4 



 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT'D) 

CITY COUNCIL (CONT'D) 
 

9. (Cont'd) 
 

B. Authorize the Public Works Director to execute a contract with Wallace 
Group (Wallace), in the amount of $41,500, for design support services 
during construction, and to approve expenditures of up to $4,150 for extra 
services of Wallace that may result from necessary changes in the scope 
of work;  

C. Authorize the Public Works Director to execute a contract with Fugro 
West, Inc. (Fugro), in the amount of $28,280 for material testing and 
inspection services, and approve expenditures of up to $2,820 for extra 
services of Fugro that may result from necessary changes in the scope of 
work; and 

D. Approve the allocation of $1,421,027.08 from the Creeks Reserve Fund to 
the Creek Restoration/Water Quality Improvement Capital Fund to cover 
the cost of construction of the Upper Las Positas Creek Restoration and 
Storm Water Management portion of the Combined Project. 

 
 
10. Subject:  Youth Watershed Education Program Contract With Art From 

Scrap  (540.14) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Parks and Recreation Director to 
execute a 12-month professional services contract with Art From Scrap (AFS) in 
the amount of $56,309 in Measure B funds for the provision of Creeks Program 
youth and community watershed education programs in Fiscal Year 2010. 
  

11. Subject:  Mission Street Bikeway Project, Caltrans Construction Agreement 
Amendment No. 2  (530.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council approve Amendment No. 2 to Contribution 
Agreement No. 21,812 with Caltrans for the Mission Street Bikeway Project 
(Project), and authorize the Public Works Director to extend the Agreement term 
to January 31, 2011. 
  

12. Subject:  Increase In Professional Services For Subdivision Map Review 
And Approval  (640.08) 

Recommendation:  That Council increase Purchase Order No. 379227 with MNS 
Engineers, Inc. (MNS), by $15,047.94 for a total amount of $37,547.94, for 
professional services to assist in development review of projects in the public 
right-of-way. 

6/2/2009 Santa Barbara City Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Page 5 



 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT'D) 

CITY COUNCIL (CONT'D) 

13. Subject:  Human Services Contract Assignment For The Youth CineMedia 
Program (610.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the assignment of Zona Seca Human 
Services Contract No. 22,773 in the remaining amount of $2,667 for the period of 
January 1 - June 30, 2009, to the Parks and Recreation Community Foundation 
(PARC) for operation of the Youth CineMedia Program. 
 (Continued from May 19, 2009, Item No. 8) 
  

14. Subject:  Set A Date For Public Hearing Regarding Renewal Of Levy For 
Fiscal Year 2009-2010 For The Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment 
(290.00) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Declaring its Intention to Renew the 
Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment Within the Foothill and Extreme Foothill 
Zones; Declaring the Work to be of More Than General or Ordinary Benefit and 
Describing the District to be Assessed to Pay the Costs and Expenses Thereof; 
Preliminarily Approving the Updated Engineer's Report; Stating Intention to Levy 
Assessments for Fiscal Year 2009-2010; and Establishing a Time of 2:00 P.M. 
on Tuesday, June 16, 2009, in the City Council Chambers for a Public Hearing 
on the Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment. 
 (Continued from May 19, 2009, Item No. 13) 
  

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

15. Subject:  Minutes 

Recommendation:  That the Redevelopment Agency Board waive the reading 
and approve the minutes of the regular meeting of May 12, 2009. 
  

16. Subject:  Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 2009 Interim Financial 
Statements For The Nine Months Ended March 31, 2009 

Recommendation:  That the Redevelopment Agency Board accept the 
Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 2009 Interim Financial Statements for the 
Nine Months Ended March 31, 2009. 
  

6/2/2009 Santa Barbara City Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Page 6 



 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT'D) 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY (CONT'D) 

17. Subject:  Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 2009 Interim Financial 
Statements For The Ten Months Ended April 30, 2009 

Recommendation:  That the Redevelopment Agency Board accept the 
Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 2009 Interim Financial Statements for the 
Ten Months Ended April 30, 2009. 
  

NOTICES 

18. The City Clerk has on Thursday, May 28, 2009, posted this agenda in the Office 
of the City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of 
City Hall, and on the Internet. 

19. Received letters of resignation from Community Development & Human Services 
Committee Member James Kyriaco, Jr., and Fire and Police Commissioner John 
Lauritsen; the vacancies will be included in a special City Advisory Group 
recruitment. 

 
This concludes the Consent Calendar. 
 
 
REPORT FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ATTORNEY REPORTS 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

20. Subject:  Agreement With County Of Santa Barbara For Sharing Costs For 
Legal Services In Connection With The Conversion Technology Project  
(630.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council approve and authorize the Finance Director to 
execute an agreement between the City of Santa Barbara and the County of 
Santa Barbara, in an amount not to exceed $32,250, to share costs for legal 
services in connection with the preparation of a request for proposals from 
qualified vendors for the potential siting of a facility at the Tajiguas Landfill that 
would convert the municipal solid waste currently being disposed at Tajiguas 
Landfill into energy or some other beneficial byproduct. 
  

6/2/2009 Santa Barbara City Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Page 7 



 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS 

21. Subject:  Interviews For City Advisory Groups  (140.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Hold interviews of applicants to various City Advisory Groups; and 
B. Continue interviews of applicants to June 9, 2009, at 6:00 p.m. 
  (Estimated Time:  4:00 p.m.) 

 
 
COUNCIL AND STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT REPORTS 
 
 
RECESS 
EVENING

 
 SESSION 

 
 
 

EVENING SESSION 
 
 
RECONVENE 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

22. Subject:  Appeal Of The Architectural Board Of Review Preliminary 
Approval Of 1298 Coast Village Road  (640.07) 

Recommendation:  That Council deny the appeals of Save Coast Village Road 
and Anthony Fischer, Attorney, representing Protect Our Village, and uphold the 
Architectural Board of Review's Preliminary Approval of the mixed-use 
development at 1298 Coast Village Road. 
  

ADJOURNMENT 

6/2/2009 Santa Barbara City Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Page 8 



File Code No. 120.03 
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

 

DATE: June 2, 2009 Roger L. Horton, Chair  
TIME: 12:00 p.m.  Helene Schneider 
PLACE: David Gebhard Public Meeting Room Iya Falcone 
 630 Garden Street  
 
James L. Armstrong  Robert D. Peirson  
City Administrator Finance Director 

 
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED: 

 
1. Subject:  Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 2009 Interim Financial 

Statements For The Nine Months Ended March 31, 2009  
 

Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee recommend that the 
Redevelopment Agency Board accept the Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 
2009 Interim Financial Statements for the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2009. 

 
(See Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Item No. 16) 

 
2. Subject:  Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 2009 Interim Financial 

Statements For The Ten Months Ended April 30, 2009  
 

Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee recommend that the 
Redevelopment Agency Board accept the Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 
2009 Interim Financial Statements for the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2009. 

 
 (See Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Item No. 17) 

 
3. Subject:  Fiscal Year 2009 Interim Financial Statements For The Ten Months 

Ended April 30, 2009 
 

Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee recommend that Council accept 
the Fiscal Year 2009 Interim Financial Statements for the Ten Months Ended 
April 30, 2009. 

  
(See Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Item No. 4) 

 
4. Subject:  Fiscal Year 2010 Recommended Operating And Capital Budget   

 
Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee: 
A. Receive staff-recommended adjustments to the Fiscal Year 2010 

recommended budget; and  
B. Consider making recommendations to the City Council regarding the Fiscal 

Year 2010 recommended budget, if any. 



Agenda Item No._____________ 
 

File Code No.  120.03 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 2, 2009 
 
TO: Finance Committee 
 
FROM: Administration Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2010 Recommended Operating And Capital Budget 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the Finance Committee: 
 
A. Receive staff-recommended adjustments to the Fiscal Year 2010 recommended 

budget; and  
B. Consider making recommendations to the City Council regarding the Fiscal Year 

2010 recommended budget, if any. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
On Tuesday, April 21, 2009, the Finance Committee approved the Committee’s budget 
review schedule and topics in connection with the filing of the Fiscal Year 2010 
recommended budget.  The approved budget review schedule is included as Attachment 1 
to this report. 
 
Today’s meeting will include a presentation of staff recommended adjustments to the 
Fiscal Year 2010 recommended budget.  Finance Committee will also consider whether to 
make any recommendations to the City Council regarding the recommended budget, 
especially related to the following key budget issues reviewed by the committee since late 
April: 
 

• General Fund revenue assumptions and projections 
• Capital Program Budget 
• Department revenues and proposed fees 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDED ADJUSTMENTS 
 
Typically, after the recommended budget is filed, new information is received or technical 
adjustments are identified that require a change to the recommended budget prior to 
adoption.  This year, there are several such adjustments, as detailed in Attachment 2.  The 
following is a description of each of the recommended adjustments.   
 



Council Agenda Report 
Fiscal Year 2010 Recommended Operating And Capital Budget 
June 2, 2009 
Page 2 

 

General Fund – Non-Departmental and Police  
 
The recommended budget includes funding for a new federal justice assistance grant, 
which includes $77,721 to cover costs associated with administration of the grant.   This 
reimbursement revenue is currently included in the General Fund non-departmental 
budget.  Since this grant will be administered by the Police Department, staff recommends 
moving this revenue to the Police Department budget where the costs to administer the 
grant will be incurred.  
 
Downtown Parking Fund 
 
Staff recommends a technical adjustment to the transfer into (-$3,654) and expenditure 
from (-$3,654) the Downtown Parking Fund to match the corresponding transfer from the 
General Fund to the Downtown Parking Fund for the New Beginnings program.  The 
transfer and expenditure budget are reduced from $43,500 to $39,846, a reduction of 
8.4%.  The recommended budget already includes the reduction to the transfer from the 
General Fund; this adjustment just changes the transfer in and expenditure from the 
Downtown Parking Fund. 
 
Solid Waste Fund 
 
In Fiscal Year 2010, the City will realize net revenues from the processing and subsequent 
sale of recyclable materials collected in carts and cans from City residents and 
businesses. The revenues are first received by the County, which manages the processing 
of these recyclables and administers the contract with a material recovery facility located in 
Ventura.  The recommended budget includes an estimate of these revenues of $1 million. 
Based on final data recently provided by the County, the actual revenues will be $871,649. 
We therefore recommend lowering the budgeted revenue by $128,351 accordingly.  
 
In addition, we have recently learned of a change to the tipping fee, effective July 1, 2009, 
charged for disposal of trash at Tajiguas Landfill.  To offset the current decline in the value 
of recyclable materials and the associated decline in revenues to those jurisdictions 
participating in the program, the County will be adding a one-time surcharge of $4 per ton 
for landfill disposal. Originally, the surcharge was going to be $6 per ton. Pursuant to the 
franchise agreements, the two contracted haulers must be reimbursed for any increase in 
tipping fees, either directly by the City or through the rates. Accordingly, $350,000 was 
budgeted as the estimated cost to reimburse the haulers for the $6 per ton increase; 
however, the budgeted cost amount can now be lowered by $62,000 to $288,000 to reflect 
the $2 decline in the surcharge. 
 
To keep the Solid Waste Fund in balance based on the $128,351 reduction in revenues 
and the $62,000 reduction in costs, we recommend lowering the appropriated reserves by 
the net impact of $66,351.  
 



Council Agenda Report 
Fiscal Year 2010 Recommended Operating And Capital Budget 
June 2, 2009 
Page 3 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Finance Committee Budget Review Schedule 
2. Proposed Staff Recommended Adjustments 

 
PREPARED BY: Michael Pease, Budget Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert D. Peirson, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 



Attachment 1  

 

 
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

Finance Committee Review Schedule 
Fiscal Year 2010 Recommended Budget 

 
 

Meeting Date and Time Department 
 
Tuesday, April 28, 2009 
12:00 p.m. 
 

 
 General Fund revenue assumptions and 

projections 
 Review of City wide reserves 

 
 
Tuesday, May 5, 2009 
12:00 p.m. 
 

 
 Capital program budget 

 

 
Tuesday, May 12, 2009 
12:00 pm 
 

 
 General Fund department revenues and 

proposed fees 

 
Tuesday, May 19, 2009 
12:00 pm 
 

 
 Enterprise Fund revenues and proposed 

fees 
 

 
Tuesday, June 2, 2009 
12:00 pm 
 

 
 Staff recommended adjustments (if any) 

 



Attachment 2

REVENUE APPROPRIATION
GENERAL FUND

Non-Departmental
Shift grant admin. revenue to Police budget (77,721)$            -$                       

Police Department
Shift grant admin. revenue to Police budget 77,721$             -$                       

General Fund Total -$                  -$                      

DOWNTOWN PARKING FUND
Public Works Department
Adjust this budget to match transfer from General Fund (3,654)$              (3,654)$                  

Downtown Parking Fund Total (3,654)$              (3,654)$                  

SOLID WASTE FUND
Finance Department
Reduce Recycling Revenues (128,351)$          
Reduce Reimbursements to Haulers for Tipping Fees (62,000)$                
Reduce Appropriate Reserves to Balance Fund -                         (66,351)                  

Solid Waste Fund Total (128,351)$          (128,351)$              

FY 2010

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Proposed Staff-Recommended Adjustments



PROCLAMATION

SPECIAL OLYMPICS SANTA BARO.4RA
Jane 9, 2009

WHEREAS. Special OIypic
proded ooing rnd .. for tho{s,nd, of Sa fl.,rb.,,,
,th i,?t,ited,& .h

WNERL4.S. Spg; V*..p.i .e::
.;_-‘_.:_. .:‘

- :;;tc’t. .

th

wK,ent.4s. tedat, .th h,t, .1Sp-til UIvspks _3
—

.—. -——,

,:c-3:.:s r;—.
S

4• ‘!IRK1. .•

.c__yr ,;r..o !.!rt

our k’i t[•[)!], yos s&ca— th,,Irrr ,,d yh
gnito ciSnrg B,.. ha I Pnforcement who Jo, S

Spend Oi,mpit Sqn Serb..,,. ,,:th th, a,[,al Lw E4.wr,,,,, Yn,h Rw,.

WU NRI,A S the ctyas. it’ pw700rship wirh Spenii Ol,.pie. Sans
Ser..,e. shdr ashirley chos. a,4 Lu

VOW, TI’ Mt MORE. I. Mi ItT V fl W. by vfrlue. of the outhorisy
ieyied Ia me as •W,nor 0) rho of ,nla Barbara Calif >rnia. Ia h,reby
prtN1Im Jrme 9. 2009 at SI%CL4L OLXWFICS OF SANTA j4RBAKl
aad commead the Sch a (ce, hf, I dana,, of Santa Hus-hura aai the Saaso
Barbara Foe dotvm fu-thn, supponi oJ• higher ethcw, on h’ ,hc
people ofihu area

j gfflTs rh &REI) Ic ( ha,. hf—ten:,, m hafld
. So j R. ‘,

S

W4RrLLrUL MA VOlt



Agenda Item No._____________ 

File Code No.  410.01 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 2, 2009 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Administrator’s Office 
 
SUBJECT:  Employee Recognition – Service Award Pins 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council authorize the City Administrator to express the City’s appreciation to 
employees who are eligible to receive service award pins for their years of service 
through June 30, 2009. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Since 1980, the City Employees’ Recognition Program has recognized length of City 
Service. Service award pins are presented to employees for every five years of service. 
Those employees achieving 25 years of service or more are eligible to receive their pins 
in front of the City Council. 
 
Attached is a list of those employees who will be awarded pins for their service through 
June 30, 2009. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: June 2009 Service Awards 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Marcelo A. López, Administrative Services Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



ATTACHMENT 
 

JUNE 2009 SERVICE AWARDS 
June 2, 2009, Council Meeting 

 
5 YEARS 
 
Donald Jahadhmy, Mail Services Specialist, Finance 
Drusilla Van Hengel, Supervising Transportation Engineer, Public Works 
Russell Douglas, Sr. Electronics/Communication Technician, Public Works 
Beverly Schwartzberg, Adult Literacy Coordinator, Library 
Troy Kuhlman, Harbor Patrol Officer, Waterfront 
 
10 YEARS 
 
James Austin, Fire Inspector, Fire 
Nikki Studt, Fire Inspector, Fire 
Luisa Bird-Robinson, Library Circulation Supervisor, Library 
 
15 YEARS 
 
Nicholas Cabugos, Maintenance Supervisor, Public Works 
Gary Horwald, Fleet Services Superintendent, Public Works 
 
30 YEARS  
 
Gary Kerwood, Police Range/Equipment Specialist, Police 
Edith Wells, Accounting Assistant, Public Works 
 



5/5/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 1 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
May 5, 2009 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, 735 ANACAPA STREET 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Marty Blum called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m.  (The Finance Committee 
and the Ordinance Committee met at 12:00 p.m.) 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Mayor Blum. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Councilmembers present:  Iya G. Falcone, Dale Francisco, Roger L. Horton, Grant 
House, Helene Schneider, Das Williams, Mayor Blum. 
Councilmembers absent:  None. 
Staff present:  City Administrator James L. Armstrong, City Attorney Stephen P. Wiley, 
Deputy City Clerk Susan Tschech. 
 
CEREMONIAL ITEMS  
 
1. Subject:  Proclamation Declaring May 4 - 8, 2009, As Girls Incorporated - Girls’ 

Rights Week  (120.04)   
 

Action:  Proclamation presented to Scott Bon Durant, Director of Girls, Inc., of 
Greater Santa Barbara.    

 
2. Subject:  Employee Recognition - Service Award Pins  (410.01)    
 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the City Administrator to express the 
City’s appreciation to employees who are eligible to receive service award pins 
for their years of service through May 31, 2009. 

 
(Cont'd) 



5/5/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 2 

2. (Cont'd) 
 

Documents: 
May 5, 2009, report from the Administrative Services Director. 

 
Speakers: 

Staff:  Award Recipient Robert Zimmer, City Administrator James 
Armstrong. 

 
By consensus, the Council approved the recommendation.  The following 
employees were recognized: 

 
5-Year Pin 

Doug Smith, Finance 
Jose Torres, Public Works 

10-Year Pin 
Deirdre Randolph, Community Development 

Perry Cabugos, Public Works 
Deane Carr, Parks and Recreation 

Hipolito Aispuro, Parks and Recreation 
25-Year Pin 

Caroline Ortega, Finance 
Jose Arias, Public Works 

Robert Zimmer, Waterfront 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
Speakers:  Ruth Wilson, Jack Wilson, Peter Marin, Liz Anderson, Kate Smith, Don 
Sharpe, Kenneth Loch.  
 
COUNCIL AND STAFF COMMUNICATIONS  
 
Fire Chief Andrew DiMizio reported the status of the new fire burning in the foothills 
between San Roque and Mission Canyon.  
 
Councilmember Francisco left the meeting at 2:43 p.m.  
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (Item Nos. 3 - 9)  
 
The titles of resolutions related to the Consent Calendar were read.  
 
Motion:   

Councilmembers Schneider/Williams to approve the Consent Calendar as 
recommended.   

Vote:  
Unanimous roll call vote (Absent:  Councilmember Francisco).  



5/5/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 3 

3. Subject:  Records Destruction For Parks And Recreation Department  (160.06)   
 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Relating to the Destruction of Records 
Held by the Parks and Recreation Department in the Administration Division, 
Creeks Division, Parks Division, and in the Active Adults, Community Services, 
Cultural Arts, Facilities and Program Registration, and Youth Activities Sections 
of the Recreation Division.   
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Resolution No. 09-023 (May 5, 2009, 
report from the Parks and Recreation Director; proposed resolution).  

 
4. Subject:  Contract For Design Of Advanced Treatment Solutions For The William 

B. Cater Water Treatment Plant  (540.10)    
 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Authorize the Public Works Director to negotiate and execute a contract 

with Carollo Engineers (Carollo) in the not-to-exceed amount of 
$1,495,000 for the design of Advanced Treatment Solutions for the 
William B. Cater Water Treatment Plant (Cater); and authorize the Public 
Works Director to approve expenditures up to $150,000 for cost increases 
due to unanticipated changes in the scope of work; 

B. Authorize the transfer of $1,645,000 of Water Fund unappropriated 
reserves to the Water Fund Fiscal Year 2009 Capital Program Budget; 
and 

C. Adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of 
Santa Barbara Declaring its Official Intent to Reimburse Certain 
Expenditures Incurred for the Cater Ozone Facility from the Proceeds of 
Future Indebtedness. 

 
Action:  Approved the recommendations; Contract No. 23,107; Resolution 
No. 09-024 (May 5, 2009, report from the Public Works Director; proposed 
resolution).   

 
5. Subject:  State Highway 225 Temporary Closure For The 2009 Santa Barbara 

International Marathon  (520.04)   
 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Requesting that the State of California 
Department of Transportation (Caltrans) Permit the Temporary Closure of 
Portions of State Highway 225 on December 6, 2009, for the Santa Barbara 
International Marathon.   
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Resolution No. 09-025 (May 5, 2009, 
report from the Public Works Director; proposed resolution).   

 



5/5/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 4 

6. Subject:  Authorization From The Santa Barbara City Council  - Designation Of 
City Administrator As Signatory For Cal GRIP Grant  (520.04)    

 
Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Designate the City Administrator as the authorized official to execute the 

Agreement for the OES Cal GRIP Grant and to serve as the grant 
signatory on behalf of the City of Santa Barbara; 

B. Increase Fiscal Year 2009 estimated revenue and appropriations in the 
City’s Miscellaneous Grants Fund in the amount of $400,000; and 

C. Authorize the City Administrator to execute contracts with the following 
partnering agencies: Santa Barbara Office of Education, Community 
Action Commission, and the Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse; and 
the Office of Emergency Services as necessary. 

 
Speakers: 

Members of the Public:  Kate Smith. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendations; Agreement No. 23,108; Contract Nos. 
23,109 - 23,111 (May 5, 2009, report from the Administrative Services Director).   

 
7. Subject:  Integrated Pest Management 2008 Annual Report (330.01)    
 

Recommendation:  That Council accept the Integrated Pest Management (IPM) 
2008 Annual Report. 
 
Speakers: 

Members of the Public:  Kate Smith. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation (May 5, 2009, report from the Parks and 
Recreation Director).   

 
NOTICES  
 
8. The City Clerk has on Thursday, April 30, 2009, posted this agenda in the Office 

of the City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of 
City Hall, and on the Internet.   

 
9. A City Council site visit is scheduled for Monday, May 11, 2009, at 1:30 p.m. to 

the property located at 210 and 216 Meigs Road and 290 Lighthouse Road, 
which is the subject of proposed land use and zoning designation changes to be 
considered by the Council on May 12, 2009, at 2:00 p.m.   

 
This concluded the Consent Calendar.  

 



5/5/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 5 

REPORT FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE  
 
Finance Committee Chair Roger Horton reported that the Committee met to hear a Staff 
report on the Six-Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and Fiscal Year 2010 
Recommended Capital Budget for all City funds.  The CIP will be forwarded and 
presented to the full Council at a future meeting (see Agenda Item No. 11).  
 
Councilmember Francisco returned to the meeting at 2:48 p.m.  
 
REPORT FROM THE ORDINANCE COMMITTEE  
 
Ordinance Committee Chair Das Williams reported that the Committee met to review 
and comment on draft amendments to Santa Barbara Municipal Code Chapter 9.50 
regulating abusive panhandling and solicitations within the City.  The Committee 
supports the amendments but requested that Staff make revisions to the definitions 
section of the ordinance and then resubmit it to the Committee for additional review.  
 
CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ATTORNEY REPORTS  
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT  
 
10. Subject:  Proposed Amendments To The Inclusionary Housing Ordinance  

(660.01)    
 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Consider the recommendation of the Planning Commission that Council 

not adopt proposed amendments to the City’s Inclusionary Housing 
Ordinance; 

B. Adopt the Final Mitigated Negative Declaration regarding the proposed 
amendments to the Inclusionary Housing Ordinance; and 

C. Introduce and subsequently adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance 
of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending Title 28 of the 
Municipal Code to Revise Chapter 28.43 With Respect to Expanded 
Inclusionary Housing Requirements for Smaller Residential Projects 
Approved for Construction Within the City. 

 
Documents: 
 - May 5, 2009, report from the Community Development Director. 
 - Proposed Ordinance. 
 - PowerPoint presentation prepared and made by Staff. 
 - Affidavit of Publication. 
 - May 4, 2009, e-mail from Staff. 
 - May 5, 2009, letter from the Santa Barbara Association of Realtors. 
 

(Cont'd) 



5/5/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 6 

10. (Cont'd) 
 

The title of the ordinance was read. 
 
Speakers: 
 - Staff:  Housing Programs Supervisor Steven Faulstich, City Attorney 

Stephen Wiley. 
 - Members of the Public:  Grecia Lima, PUEBLO; Cathie McCammon, Allied 

Neighborhoods Association; Tony Fischer.  
 
Discussion: 

City Attorney Stephen Wiley recommended that the adoption of the Final 
Mitigated Negative Declaration (recommendation B) be deferred to the 
time of ordinance adoption and stated that Staff will also prepare findings 
pursuant to the Council's discussion today.  

 
Motion:   

Councilmembers House/Williams to approve recommendation C. 
Vote:  

Majority voice vote (Noes:  Councilmember Francisco).  
 
COUNCIL AND STAFF COMMUNICATIONS  
 
City Administrator James Armstrong advised that due to the fire, a mandatory 
evacuation order had been issued for properties located north of the Botanical Gardens. 
 
RECESS  
 
3:52 p.m. to 4:04 p.m.  Councilmembers Horton and Williams were absent when the 
Council reconvened.  
 
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA  
 
Motion:   

Councilmembers House/Schneider to continue the following item to May 12, 
2009.   

Vote:  
Unanimous voice vote (Absent: Councilmembers Horton, Williams).  

 
11. Subject:  Capital Program Budget For Fiscal Year 2010  (230.01)   
 

Recommendation: That Council:  
A. Receive the Six-Year Capital Improvement Plan covering Fiscal Years 

2010 through 2015; and  
B. Hear a report from staff on the Six-Year Capital Improvement Plan and 

Fiscal Year 2010 Recommended Capital Budget for all City funds.   



5/5/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 7 

RECESS  
 
The Mayor recessed the meeting at 4:05 p.m. in order for the Council to reconvene in 
closed session for Agenda Item Nos. 12 and 13, and she said no reportable action 
would be taken during the closed sessions.  
 
CLOSED SESSIONS  
 
12. Subject:  Conference With Labor Negotiator  (440.05)   
 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session, per Government Code 
Section 54957.6 to consider instructions to City negotiator Kristy Schmidt, 
Employee Relations Manager, regarding negotiations with the General Unit, 
Firefighters Association, Police Officers Association, and Police Management 
Association bargaining units.  

Scheduling:  Duration, 30 minutes; anytime  
Report:  None anticipated  

(Continued from April 28, 2009)   
 
Documents: 

April 28, 2009, report from the Assistant City Administrator. 
 
Time: 

4:10 p.m. - 5:10 p.m.  All Councilmembers were present until 
Councilmember Horton left the meeting at 5:00 p.m. 

 
No report made.  

 
13. Subject:  Conference With Legal Counsel - Potential Litigation  (160.03)   
 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session to consider potential 
litigation pursuant to subsection (c) of section 54956.9 of the Government Code 
and take appropriate action as needed.  

Scheduling:  Duration, 15 minutes; anytime  
Report:  None anticipated   

 
Documents: 

May 5, 2009, report from the City Attorney. 
 
Time: 

5:10 p.m. - 5:25 p.m.  Councilmembers Horton and Williams were absent. 
 
No report made.  

 



5/5/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 8 

ADJOURNMENT  
 
Mayor Blum adjourned the meeting at 5:25 p.m. to Monday, May 11, 2009, at 1:30 p.m. 
at 210 and 216 Meigs Road and 290 Lighthouse Road.  
 
 
SANTA BARBARA CITY COUNCIL SANTA BARBARA 
  CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
 
 
 
  ATTEST:       
MARTY BLUM  SUSAN TSCHECH, CMC 
MAYOR  DEPUTY CITY CLERK 
 



 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
May 6, 2009 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, 735 ANACAPA STREET 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Marty Blum called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Mayor Blum. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Councilmembers present:  Iya G. Falcone, Dale Francisco, Roger L. Horton, Grant 
House, Helene Schneider, Das Williams, Mayor Blum. 
Councilmembers absent:  None. 
Staff present:  City Administrator James L. Armstrong, City Attorney Stephen P. Wiley 
(9:39 a.m.), Deputy City Clerk Brenda Alcazar. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
No one wished to speak.  
 
NOTICES  
 
The City Clerk has on Thursday, April 30, 2009, posted this agenda in the Office of the 
City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of City Hall, and 
on the Internet.   
 
COUNCIL AND STAFF COMMUNICATIONS  
 
Mayor Blum provided a brief status report on the Jesusita Fire and thanked all 
jurisdictions for coming to the City's aid so quickly.  City Administrator James Armstrong 
provided additional information regarding the fire.  
 

5/6/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 1 



CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ATTORNEY REPORTS  
 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT  
 
Subject:  Fiscal Year 2010 Recommended Operating And Capital Budget (230.05)    
 
Recommendation:  That Council hear presentations from the Public Works Department 
on their recommended Fiscal Year 2010 budget. 
 
Documents: 
       - May 6, 2009, report from the Finance Director. 
       - May 6, 2009, PowerPoint presentation prepared and made by staff. 
 
Public Comment Opened (Continued from May 4, 2009): 
     9:07 a.m. 
 
Speakers: 
       - Assistant Finance Director Bob Samario, Public Works Director Christine 

Andersen, City Administrator James Armstrong. 
       - Downtown Parking Committee:  Members Randy Rowse and Tom Williams.  
 
Councilmember Williams left the meeting at 9:11 a.m. and returned at 9:33 a.m. 
 
Discussion: 

Public Works Director Christine Andersen provided an overview of the Public 
Works Department.  She presented the Department’s proposed budget for Fiscal 
Year 2010, including the Department’s balancing strategy and contingency 
adjustments.  She also spoke about the funds for Intra-City Services, Streets and 
Transportation, and Downtown Parking.  Staff responded to questions from the 
Councilmembers. 

 
Recess:  10:23 a.m. - 10:38 a.m.  Councilmember Williams was absent when the 
Council reconvened.  
 
Speakers (Cont’d): 
       - Members of the Public:  Gary Linker, Executive Director, New Beginnings. 
       - Staff:  Water Resources Manager Rebecca Bjork, Assistant Public Works 

Director Pat Kelly, Transportation Manager Browning Allen, Facilities and Energy 
Manager James Dewey, Fleet Services Superintendent Gary Horwald.  

 
Councilmember Francisco left the meeting at 11:07 a.m. and returned at 11:18 a.m. 
 
Councilmember Falcone left the meeting at 11:36 a.m. 
 

(Cont’d) 

5/6/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 2 



Fiscal Year 2010 Recommended Operating And Capital Budget (Cont’d) 
 
Discussion (Cont'd): 

Staff made presentations on the Water and Wastewater funds.  Staff also made 
presentations on projects that have been completed or are in progress.  Staff 
responded to the Councilmembers' questions. 

 
By consensus, the public hearing was continued to 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 26, 
2009.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Blum adjourned the meeting at 12:03 p.m. 
 
 
SANTA BARBARA CITY COUNCIL SANTA BARBARA 
  CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
 
 
 
  ATTEST:       
MARTY BLUM  BRENDA ALCAZAR, CMC 
MAYOR  DEPUTY CITY CLERK 
 

5/6/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 3 



 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

 
 

ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING 
May 11, 2009 

210 AND 216 MEIGS ROAD AND 290 LIGHTHOUSE ROAD 
 
 
The adjourned regular meeting of the City Council, scheduled for 1:30 p.m. on May 11, 
2009, was cancelled by the Council on May 11, 2009. 
 
The next regular meeting of the City Council is scheduled for May 12, 2009, at 2:00 p.m. 
in the Council Chamber. 
 
 
SANTA BARBARA CITY COUNCIL SANTA BARBARA 
  CITY CLERK’S OFFICE 
 
 
 
  ATTEST:       
MARTY BLUM  SUSAN TSCHECH, CMC 
MAYOR  DEPUTY CITY CLERK 
 

5/11/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 1 



 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
May 12, 2009 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, 735 ANACAPA STREET 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Marty Blum called the joint meeting of the Council and Redevelopment Agency to 
order at 2:02 p.m.  (The Finance Committee met at 12:00 p.m. and the Ordinance 
Committee met at 12:30 p.m.)  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Mayor Blum. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Councilmembers present:  Iya G. Falcone, Dale Francisco, Grant House, Helene 
Schneider, Das Williams, Mayor Blum. 
Councilmembers absent:  Roger L. Horton. 
Staff present:  City Administrator James L. Armstrong, City Attorney Stephen P. Wiley, 
City Clerk Services Manager Cynthia M. Rodriguez. 
 
CEREMONIAL ITEMS  
 
1.  Subject:  Proclamation Declaring May 17 - 23, 2009, As National Public Works 

Week  (120.04)   
 
 Action:  Proclamation presented to Public Works Director Christine Andersen.   
 
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA  
 
Item Added Ex Agenda   
 
City Administrator James Armstrong recommended that an emergency item related to 
the Jesusita Fire, Item No. 14, be added to the Agenda and held prior to public 
comment.  
 
 

5/12/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 1 



CHANGES TO THE AGENDA (CONT’D) 
 
Motion:   
 Councilmembers Falcone/Schneider to add Item No. 14 as ex agenda.   
Vote:  
 Unanimous voice vote (Absent:  Councilmember Horton).  
 
14.  Subject:  Briefing On The Jesusita Fire  (520.02) 
 
 Recommendation:  That Council hear a briefing from staff on the Jesusita Fire.   
 
 Documents: 
  May 12, 2009, PowerPoint prepared and made by staff. 
 
 Speakers: 
 - Staff:  Interim Fire Chief Andy DiMizio, Battalion Chief Pat McElroy. 
 - County of Santa Barbara Fire Department:  Battalion Chief Mark Schmidt.  
 -   California Forest Service:  Division Chief Dana D’Andrea. 
 - Montecito Fire Protection District:  Operations Chief Terry McElwee. 
 - California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection:  Incident 

Commander Joe Waterman. 
  
 By consensus, the Council received a briefing on the Jesusita Fire.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
Speakers:  Ruth Wilson, Kate Smith, Elizabeth Anderson.  
 
ITEM REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
6.  Subject:  Adoption Of Proposed Amendments To The Inclusionary Housing 

Ordinance (660.01)    
 
 Recommendation:  That Council: 

A.    Adopt the findings attached to this Council Agenda Report in order to 
approve the Final Mitigated Negative Declaration (and related Mitigation 
Monitoring and Reporting Program) regarding the proposed amendments 
to the Inclusionary Housing Ordinance; and 

B.    Adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of the Council of the City of 
Santa Barbara Amending Title 28 of the Municipal Code to Revise 
Chapter 28.43 and Section 28.92.110 With Respect to Expanded 
Inclusionary Housing Requirements for Smaller Residential Projects 
Approved for Construction Within the City. 

 
 (Cont’d)  

5/12/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 2 



6. (Cont’d) 
 
 Documents: 
 - May 12, 2009, report from the Community Development Director. 
 - May 12, 2009, proposed Ordinance. 
 
 The title of the ordinance was read. 
 
 Speakers:   
            Members of the Public:  Isaac Garrett.  
 
 Motion:   

Councilmembers Schneider/Falcone to approve the recommendations; 
Ordinance No. 5488.   

 Vote:  
Majority roll call vote (Noes:  Councilmember Francisco; Absent: 
Councilmember Horton).   

 
CONSENT CALENDAR (Item Nos. 2 – 5, 8 and 9) 
 
The titles of the resolutions related to the Consent Calendar were read.  
 
Motion:   

Council/Agency Members Schneider/Falcone to approve the Consent Calendar 
as recommended.   

Vote:  
 Unanimous roll call vote (Absent:  Councilmember Horton).  
 
CITY COUNCIL  
 
2.  Subject:  Resolution For Repayment Of Low Interest Loan For Economic 

Stimulus Wastewater Projects  (540.13)    
 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Stating the City’s Intent to Reimburse 
any Funds Received from the State Water Resources Control Board for Two 
Renewable and Reduced Energy Projects at the El Estero Wastewater 
Treatment Plant (El Estero). 

  
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Resolution No. 09-026 (May 12, 2009, 
report from the Public Works Director; proposed resolution).   

 

5/12/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 3 



3.  Subject:  Boating Infrastructure Grant From California Department Of Boating 
And Waterways - Marina 3  (570.03)    

 
 Recommendation:  That Council: 

A.    Adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of 
Santa Barbara Requesting a $50,000 Grant from the California 
Department of Boating and Waterways for the Development of a Boating 
Infrastructure Facility at Marina 3 in the Santa Barbara Harbor, and 
Authorizing the Waterfront Director to Execute the Grant Agreement 
Accepting the Grant; and 

B.    Increase estimated Fiscal Year 2009 revenue in the amount of $50,000 for 
the grant and appropriate the funds to the Waterfront Capital Fund. 

 
Action:  Approved the recommendations; Resolution No. 09-027 (May 12, 2009, 
report from the Waterfront Director; proposed resolution).   

 
4.  Subject:  Service Agreement With Thresholds To Recovery To Operate The 

Sobering Center  (520.04)    
 

Recommendation:  That Council approve and authorize the Chief of Police to 
negotiate and execute a Service Agreement with Thresholds to Recovery, Inc., to 
operate the Sobering Center in Fiscal Year 2010, beginning July 1, 2009, and 
ending June 30, 2010, with annual fees not to exceed $193,260, in a form 
approved by the City Attorney. 

  
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Agreement No. 23,112 (May 12, 2009, 
report from the Chief of Police).    

 
5.  Subject:  Contract For Construction Of The Zone 3 Pavement Preparation Project  

(530.04)    
 
 Recommendation:  That Council: 

A.    Award and authorize the Public Works Director to execute a contract with 
Granite Construction Company (Granite), in their low bid amount of 
$347,414, for construction of the Zone 3 Pavement Preparation Project 
(Project), Bid No. 3566; authorize the Public Works Director to approve 
expenditures up to $34,740 to cover any cost increases that may result 
from contract change orders for extra work and differences between 
estimated bid quantities and actual quantities measured for payment; and 
authorize the Public Works Director to accept the final contract amount, 
with approved changes, and file all Notices of Completion (NOC) with the 
County Clerk-Recorder’s Office; and 

 
                   (Cont’d) 

5/12/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 4 



5. (Cont’d) 
 
B.    Authorize the General Services Manager to issue a purchase order with 

Flowers and Associates, Inc., in the amount of $45,300 for construction 
management and support services, and authorize the Public Works 
Director to approve expenditures up to $4,500 for extra services that may 
result from necessary changes to the scope of work. 

  
Action:  Approved the recommendations; Contract No. 23,113 (May 12, 2009, 
report from the Public Works Director)   

 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY  
 
Agenda Item No. 7 appears in the Redevelopment Agency minutes. 
 
8.  Subject:  Contract For Construction Of The West Cabrillo Pedestrian 

Improvement Project  (530.04)    
 

Recommendation: 
A.    That the Redevelopment Agency (RDA) Board authorize the expenditure 

of $2,300,612 for the West Cabrillo Pedestrian Improvement Project; 
B.    That Council award and authorize the Public Works Director to execute a 

contract with Elevation General Engineering (Elevation), in their low bid 
amount of $1,895,142, for construction of the West Cabrillo Pedestrian 
Improvement Project (Project), Bid No. 3522, and authorize the Public 
Works Director to approve expenditures up to $189,500 to cover any cost 
increases that may result from contract change orders for extra work and 
differences between estimated bid quantities and actual quantities 
measured for payment, and authorize the Public Works Director to accept 
the final contract amount, with approved changes, and file all Notices of 
Completion (NOC) with the County Clerk-Recorder’s Office; 

C.    That Council authorize the General Services Manager to issue a purchase 
order to Fugro West, Inc. (Fugro), in the amount of $13,500 for material 
testing services, and authorize the General Services Manager to approve 
expenditures of up to $1,500 for extra services of Fugro that may result 
from necessary changes in the scope of work; 

D.    That Council authorize the General Services Manager to issue a purchase 
order to Penfield & Smith Engineering, Inc. (P&S), in the amount of 
$30,000 for design support services during construction; and 

E.    That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of 
the City of Santa Barbara Approving and Adopting the Findings Required 
by Health and Safety Code Section 33445 for Funding of Capital 
Improvements to the West Cabrillo Boulevard Sidewalk. 

  
                   (Cont’d)

5/12/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 5 



8. (Cont’d) 
 

Action:  Approved the recommendations; City Council Contract No. 23,114; City 
Council Resolution No. 09-028 (May 12, 2009, joint report from the Public Works 
Director and Community Development Director/Deputy Director; proposed 
resolution).   

 
NOTICES  
 
9.  The City Clerk has on Thursday, May 7, 2009, posted this agenda in the Office of 

the City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of City 
Hall, and on the Internet.   

 
  This concluded the Consent Calendar.   
 
REPORT FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE  
 
Finance Committee Member Helene Schneider reported that the Committee met to hear 
presentations covering the General Fund department revenues and proposed fees in 
connection with the review of the Fiscal Year 2010 recommended budget, and stated 
that the fee schedule outlining the fees is available to the public for review.  
 
REPORT FROM THE ORDINANCE COMMITTEE  
 
Ordinance Committee Chair Das Williams reported that the Committee met to consider 
a proposed amendment to the Municipal Code Title 28 "Zoning Ordinance" to extend 
the time limit for regulations pertaining to non-residential construction projects based on 
Charter Section 1508 "Measure E", and directing staff to proceed with the ordinance 
amendment, including a hearing before the Planning Commission and to return to the 
Council for introduction and adoption.  
 
CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ATTORNEY REPORTS  
 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT  
 
10.  Subject:  Capital Program Budget For Fiscal Year 2010  (230.01)    
 
 Recommendation:  That Council: 

A.    Receive the Six-Year Capital Improvement Plan covering Fiscal Years 
2010 through 2015; and 

B.    Hear a report from staff on the Six-Year Capital Improvement Plan and 
Fiscal Year 2010 Recommended Capital Budget for all City funds. 

       (Continued from May 5, 2009, Item No. 11) 
  
                   (Cont’d)

5/12/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 6 



10. (Cont’d) 
 
 Documents: 
 - May 5, 2009, report from the Public Works Director. 
 - May 5, 2009, PowerPoint presentation prepared and made by staff. 
 
 Speakers: 
 - Staff:  Assistant Public Works Director/City Engineer Pat Kelly. 
 - Infrastructure Financing Task Force:  Member W. Scott Burns. 
 
 By consensus, the Council received the report. 
   
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT  
 
11.  Subject:  Updated El Pueblo Viejo Landmark District Guidelines  (640.06)    
 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara to Adopt Updated Design Guidelines for 
El Pueblo Viejo Landmark District. 

  
  Documents:  
 - May 12, 2009, report from the Community Development Director.   
 - May 12, 2009, proposed Resolution. 
 - May 12, 2009, PowerPoint presentation prepared and made by staff. 
 
 Speakers: 
 - Senior Planner Jaime Limón, Planning Technician Susan Gantz. 
 - El Pueblo Viejo Subcommittee:  Members Louise Boucher and William 

LaVoie.   
 
 Motion:   

Councilmembers Schneider/House to approve the recommendation and 
the errata sheets attached to the Council Agenda Report; Resolution 
No. 09-029. 

  Vote:  
  Unanimous roll call vote (Absent:  Councilmember Horton).  
 

5/12/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 7 



12.  Subject:  Introduction Of Ordinance Pertaining To Proposed Rezone And 
General Plan/Local Coastal Plan Map Amendments To 210 And 216 Meigs Road 
And 290 Lighthouse Road  (640.09)    

 
 Recommendation:  That Council: 

A.    Introduce and subsequently adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance 
of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending Chapter 28.12 
(Zone Map) of Title 28 of the Municipal Code Pertaining to the Rezoning of 
Property in the East Mesa Neighborhood; and 

B.    At the time of Ordinance adoption, adopt, by reading of title only, A 
Resolution of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending the 
General Plan Map and Coastal Plan Map for Certain Parcels Located in 
the East Mesa Neighborhood. 

  
 Documents: 
 - May 12, 2009, report from the Community Development Director. 
 - Proposed Ordinance. 
 - Affidavit of Publication. 
 - May 12, 2009, PowerPoint presentation prepared and made by staff. 
 - December 12, 2008, Final Mitigated Negative Declaration. 
 - May 12, 2009, email communication from Facilities Committee Member 

Natasha Campbell, Washington School PTO. 
 
 Public Comment Opened:   
  4:01 p.m. 
 
 Speakers: 
 - Staff:  Project Planner Allison De Busk, Community Development Director 

Paul Casey. 
 - Applicant:  Architect Pete Ehlen.   
 
 Public Comment Closed:   
  4:08 p.m. 
   
 Motion:   

Councilmembers Falcone/Williams to approve Recommendation A. 
  Vote:    
  Unanimous voice vote (Absent:  Councilmember Horton).  
 
RECESS  
 
Mayor Blum recessed the meeting at 4:11 p.m. in order for the Council to reconvene in 
closed session for Agenda Item No. 13, and stated that no reportable action is 
anticipated.  
 

5/12/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 8 



CLOSED SESSIONS  
 
13.  Subject:  Conference With Legal Counsel - Pending Litigation  (160.03)    
 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session to consider pending 
litigation pursuant to subsection (a) of section 54956.9 of the Government Code 
and take appropriate action as needed.  The pending litigation is James Ryden, 
et al., v. City of Santa Barbara, et al., USDC Case Number: CV 09-1578 SVW 
(SSx) 
    Scheduling:  Duration, 15 minutes; anytime 
 Report:  None anticipated 

  
  Documents: 
            May 12, 2009, report from the City Attorney. 
 
 Time: 
            4:12 p.m. - 4:59 p.m.  Councilmember Horton was absent. 
 
 No report made. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Blum adjourned the meeting at 4:59 p.m. 
 
 
SANTA BARBARA CITY COUNCIL SANTA BARBARA 
  CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
 
 
 
  ATTEST:       
MARTY BLUM  CYNTHIA M. RODRIGUEZ, CMC 
MAYOR  CITY CLERK SERVICES MANAGER 
 

5/12/2009 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 9 



Agenda Item No._____________ 
 

File Code No.  250.02 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 2, 2009 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Accounting Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2009 Interim Financial Statements For The Ten Months 

Ended April 30, 2009 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council accept the Fiscal Year 2009 Interim Financial Statements for the Ten Months 
Ended April 30, 2009. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The interim financial statements for the ten months ended April 30, 2009 (83.3% of the 
fiscal year) are attached.  The interim financial statements include budgetary activity in 
comparison to actual activity for the General Fund, Enterprise Funds, Internal Service 
Funds, and select Special Revenue Funds. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: Interim Financial Statements for the Ten Months Ended April 30, 

2009 
 
PREPARED BY: Rudolf J. Livingston, Accounting Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Peirson, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 
 



jhopwood
Text Box
Attachment





































Agenda Item No._____________ 

File Code No.  640.04 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE:  June 2, 2009 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Administration Division, Community Development Department  
 
SUBJECT: Introduction Of An Ordinance Allowing The Temporary Occupancy Of 

Trailers While Rebuilding Homes Severely Damaged Or Destroyed In 
The Jesusita Fire 

 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council introduce and subsequently adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending Ordinance No. 5473 that 
Temporarily Amended Section 28.87.180 of Title 28 of the Santa Barbara Municipal 
Code in Order to Allow the Use of Trailer Coaches, Recreational Vehicles, and Mobile 
Homes as Temporary Dwellings for Those Homes Damaged in the November 2008 Tea 
Fire. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
In November 2008, the Tea Fire destroyed approximately 150 residences within the City 
of Santa Barbara. In an effort to facilitate the rebuilding process and ensure that those 
affected have necessary shelter, the City Council adopted an ordinance last December 
to allow those who lost their place of residence due to the fire to live temporarily in 
trailers on their properties while their home was being rebuilt. 
 
Last month, the Jesusita Fire destroyed or damaged 5 residences within the City of 
Santa Barbara.  Staff proposes an amendment to Ordinance No. 5473, adopted last 
December, to extend the same benefits to the survivors of the Jesusita Fire. 
 
All of the same conditions that are currently in the Ordinance would remain, with one 
exception: the ordinance would authorize the Community Development Director to 
promulgate administrative procedures regarding the number and type of trailers allowed 
on lots, up to a maximum of three.  
 
Under the amended ordinance, the following conditions must be met before a property 
owner may use a trailer as a temporary residence:  
 



Council Agenda Report 
Introduction Of An Ordinance Allowing The Temporary Occupancy Of Trailers While 
Rebuilding Homes Severely Damaged Or Destroyed In The Jesusita Fire 
June 2, 2009 
Page 2 

 

1) A building permit is required for the trailer. 
2) The building permit for the trailer can be issued only after a demolition and debris 

removal permit has been issued for the prior structures on the property and the 
work completed and approved by the City’s Building and Safety Division. 

3) The trailer permit would be good for two years, or when occupancy of the rebuilt 
residence is approved by the Building and Safety Division, whichever comes first.  
A one-time six-month extension can be granted upon approval by the Community 
Development Director based upon satisfactory evidence that reconstruction is 
proceeding in due course. 

4) The permit for temporary occupancy of a trailer must be issued within one year of 
the effective date of the amended ordinance. 

5) The permit is to be issued to assist in the immediate and temporary housing 
needs of those displaced by the Tea Fire or the Jesusita Fire.  As such, the 
permit will be issued only to the property owner or tenants of the property at the 
time of the Tea Fire or the Jesusita Fire. Temporary housing in trailers is not 
intended to be used for rental purposes to new tenants.   

6) The maximum number of trailers that may be placed on any single lot is three. 
7) The trailer is to be installed on the same property as the home that is being 

rebuilt and may not be located in the public right-of-way adjacent to the property.  
The trailer must be clearly addressed and accessible by Fire personnel. 

8)   A permit for temporary occupancy of a trailer will not be issued to properties 
included in Slide Mass C of the Conejo Road Landslide area, as defined in 
Municipal Code Section 22.90, due to unstable soil conditions. 

9) Additional administrative procedures will be developed as necessary at the 
discretion of the Chief Building Official or designee. 

 
Proposed Administrative Procedures 
 
While not included in the Ordinance proposed for introduction, the following 
implementing details will be included in the Administrative Procedures by the Chief 
Building Official or designee at the time of permit issuance: 
 

• A general site plan showing the location of the temporary trailer; 
• Designation of an on-site parking area;  
• The trailer shall provide an approved connection to the City sanitary sewer 

system, a self contained sanitation system, or a contract with a company 
to provide sanitation service; 

• Safe, temporary power will be provided to the trailer for fire and life safety 
purposes; 

• The definition of a trailer includes a mobile-home-type trailer, a recreation 
vehicle, or a travel-type trailer.  The important distinction is that they 
provide for safe electrical hookups, and be operable and appropriately 
permitted; 

• Appropriate tie-down installation standards consistent with the type of 
trailer to be used; 



Council Agenda Report 
Introduction Of An Ordinance Allowing The Temporary Occupancy Of Trailers While 
Rebuilding Homes Severely Damaged Or Destroyed In The Jesusita Fire 
June 2, 2009 
Page 3 

 

• In general, the number of trailers is limited to one trailer per legal dwelling 
unit damaged on the property.  In special cases, where multiple trailers 
are necessary to replace the number of bedrooms contained in the 
damaged dwelling, the Chief Building Official may permit additional trailers 
to replace the prior dwelling unit.  However, if multiple trailers are allowed 
to replace a single dwelling unit, only one trailer may have a kitchen.  The 
maximum number of trailers, recreational vehicles, or mobile homes on 
any lot is three. 

• No requirements for a Conditional Use Permit, variance, modification or 
other zoning clearance (i.e., there will be no required setbacks for the 
proposed trailer location). 

 
Environmental Review 
 
Staff has determined that the proposed temporary amendment to Municipal Code 
Section 28.87.180 qualifies for an exemption from the California Environmental Quality 
Act under CEQA Guideline Section 15303, New Construction, because the temporary 
occupancy would only occur in connection with the construction of replacement of a 
prior existing residential use at the same density as existed prior to the fire. 

 
 
PREPARED BY: Paul Casey, Community Development Director 

SUBMITTED BY: Paul Casey, Community Development Director 

APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 



 

 1

COUNCIL INTRODUCTION DRAFT 6/2/2009 
SHOWING CHANGES FROM ORDINANCE NO. 5473 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 5473 
THAT TEMPORARILY AMENDED SECTION 28.87.180 
OF TITLE 28 OF THE SANTA BARBARA MUNICIPAL 
CODE IN ORDER TO ALLOW THE USE OF TRAILER 
COACHES, RECREATIONAL VEHICLES, AND MOBILE 
HOMES AS TEMPORARY DWELLINGS FOR THOSE HOMES 
DAMAGED IN THE NOVEMBER 2008 TEA FIRE 

 
 
THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section One. For a period of one year following the effective 
date of this ordinance and notwithstanding Santa Barbara 
Municipal Code Section 28.87.180 (or any other provision of the 
Municipal Code), a property owner (or residential tenant of a 
property owner) of a dwelling which was damaged or destroyed by 
the November 13, 2008 Tea Fire or the May 2009 Jesusita Fire 
(hereinafter referred to as the “Tea Fire” or “Jesusita Fire” 
respectively) may place a Trailer Coach, a Recreational Vehicle, 
or a Mobilehome upon their real property and the owner or tenant 
of such property may occupy the Trailer Coach, Recreational 
Vehicle, or Mobilehome as a temporary dwelling for a period of 
up to two years under the following circumstances:  

 
1. the real property has been properly cleared of debris 
and all damaged or destroyed structures (or portions 
thereof) have been appropriately demolished and removed 
pursuant to a City demolition permit and in a manner deemed 
acceptable to the City’s Chief Building Official;  
 
2.the Chief Building Official, in the application of the 
uniform construction and safety codes adopted by the City, 
has determined that the dwelling which existed on the real 
property prior to the Tea Fire or Jesusita Fire is no 
longer safe or appropriate for human habitation; 
 
3.the Trailer Coach, Recreational Vehicle, or Mobilehome 
will be occupied by the person or persons who were 
occupying a dwelling on the real property when that 
dwelling was damaged or destroyed in the Tea Fire or 
Jesusita Fire;  



 

 2

4. a City building permit has either been issued for the 
construction of a replacement dwelling or the 
reconstruction of the existing damaged dwelling on the real 
property or such a permit will be applied for and obtained 
by the property owner within six (6) months of the issuance 
of a Tea Fire or Jesusita Fire Temporary Dwelling permit 
pursuant to this ordinance; 
 
5. the Trailer Coach, Recreational Vehicle, or Mobilehome 
to be used will have an approved type of connection to the 
City sanitary sewer system or an internal sanitary disposal 
system which operates in an manner approved by the Chief 
Building Official or the owner or tenant occupants of the 
temporary dwelling has contracted for and will maintain a 
portable sanitation service upon the property; 
 
6. the Trailer Coach, Recreational Vehicle, or Mobilehome 
to be used for dwelling purposes will have an operable and 
code compliance and operable source of heating, smoke 
detectors, carbon monoxide detectors, and an electrical 
system or electrical hook-up acceptable to the Chief 
Building Official and is otherwise apparently safe for 
temporary human habitation, as determined by the Chief 
Building Official;  
 
7. the Trailer Coach, Recreational Vehicle, or Mobilehome 
is sited appropriately on the real property and as shown on 
a site plan approved by the Chief Building Official prior 
to the installation of the Trailer Coach, Recreational 
Vehicle, or Mobilehome which site plan also shows an 
appropriate location for on-site vehicular parking;  
 
8. the method of securing or tying-down the Trailer Coach, 
Recreational Vehicle, or Mobilehome is acceptable to the 
Chief Building Official and in accordance with regulations 
adopted by the Chief Building Official for that purpose; 
and 
 
9. no more than three (3) Trailer Coaches, Recreational 
Vehicles, or Mobilehomes shall be placed on any single lot. 
For purposes of this provision, a double-wide Mobilehome 
that is connected in accordance with factory specifications 
shall count as one (1) Mobilehome.  
 



 

 3

Section Two. Notwithstanding any provision of the Santa Barbara 
Municipal Code to the contrary, no City conditional use permit, 
variance, modification, required setback, or design review shall 
be required for a Tea Fire or Jesusita Fire property owner or 
tenant to install and use a Trailer Coach, Recreational Vehicle, 
or Mobilehome in the manner permitted by this ordinance. 
However, such use shall not occur without the property owner 
having first obtained a Tea Fire or Jesusita Fire Temporary 
Dwelling permit administratively issued by the Chief Building 
Official pursuant to the authority of this ordinance and upon 
compliance with City Community Development Department’s 
administrative regulations authorized by this ordinance. 
 
Section Three. A Tea Fire or Jesusita Fire Temporary Dwelling 
permit shall be valid for a period of two years from its 
issuance date or upon the City’s issuance of a certificate of 
occupancy for the replacement dwelling constructed upon the real 
property whichever occurs first. The Community Development 
Director may administratively grant an extension of a Tea Fire 
or Jesusita Fire Temporary Dwelling permit for a period of up to 
180 days beyond its normal expiration date upon a showing by the 
real property owner that reconstruction or repair of the 
replacement dwelling is being undertaken and will be completed 
diligently and in due course, as determined in the discretion of 
the Community Development Director.  
 
Section Four. This ordinance shall not apply to those real 
properties located, in whole or in part, within “Slide Mass C” 
of the Conejo Road Landslide area as that term is defined in 
Santa Barbara Municipal Code Chapter 22.90. 
 
Section Five. The Community Development Director (or his 
designee) is hereby authorized and directed to prepare (and to 
make available to the public) those City administrative 
regulations which the Director deems necessary and appropriate 
to regulate the safe installation, use, maintenance, and removal 
of Trailer Coaches, Recreation Vehicles, and Mobilehomes as 
authorized by this ordinance. Such regulations may include rules 
and restrictions intended to minimize any noise impacts 
resulting from the use of the allowed temporary dwellings, 
including restrictions on the use of generators during the 
nighttime and early morning hours, and limitations on the number 
and type of Trailer Coaches, Recreational Vehicles, or 
Mobilehomes that may be placed on any particular lot.  
 



 

 4

Section Six. The Community Development Department is authorized 
to require the payment of an application fee for a Tea Fire or 
Jesusita Fire Temporary Dwelling permit in the amount of Three 
Hundred ($300) Dollars.  
 
Section Seven. All Capitalized terms used in this ordinance 
shall be as defined in the California Vehicle Code.  
 
Section Eight. This ordinance shall expire and shall be of no 
further force and effect on December 31, 2012 unless extended by 
action of the City Council prior to that date. 



Agenda Item No._____________ 
 

File Code No.  540.10 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 2, 2009 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM:   Water Resources Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Amendment To Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan 

Application To Include The Ortega Groundwater Treatment Plant 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of Santa 
Barbara Designating the City Administrator as the Individual Authorized to Apply for the 
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) Loan on Behalf of the City, Authorizing the 
City Administrator to Execute the DWSRF Loan Application, and Identifying the Water 
Fund as the Dedicated Source of Funding for Repayment of the DWSRF Loan. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
On January 13, 2009, Council adopted a resolution authorizing submittal of a loan 
application to fund needed improvements at the Cater Water Treatment Plant (Cater).  
Recently, staff from the Department of Public Health advised that the loan application 
could be amended to also include funding for the Ortega Groundwater Treatment Plant 
(OGWTP).  The OGWTP is an existing treatment plant that treats well water from four 
downtown wells. The plant has been off-line since 1992 and needs substantial 
rehabilitation before it can be re-started.  The OGWTP plays a vital role in our long term 
water supply, particularly during times of drought and emergency situations.   
 
According to the loan requirements, a resolution of the water system’s governing body 
(i.e., City Council) must be attached to the loan application designating the authorized 
representative, authorizing that individual to apply for the loan, and dedicating a repayment 
source.  On January 13, 2009, Council approved a resolution; however, it was limited to 
the Cater project.  This Resolution includes both Cater and the OGWTP. 
 
The attached Resolution designates the City Administrator as the authorized individual to 
apply for the loan on behalf of the City, and identifies the Water Fund as the source of 
funds for repayment of the loan. 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Amendment To Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan Application To Include The 
Ortega Groundwater Treatment Plant 
June 2, 2009 
Page 2 

 

 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The Ortega Ground Water Treatment Plant is included in the Capital Budget for 2010.  The 
DWSRF loan offers a low interest rate of 2.5% to 3%, with only nominal transaction costs, 
making it an attractive funding source to avoid using Water Fund reserves.  Total project 
cost for the rehabilitation is anticipated to be approximately $6 million, and the added debt 
service would be approximately $375,000 to $400,000 annually. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT:   
 
Having a diverse water supply allows the City to better meet water demands during 
periods of water shortages.  The Ortega Ground Water Treatment Plant is critical to the 
ability to use our groundwater supply effectively. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Catherine Taylor, Water System Manager/cc 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Christine F. Andersen, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator’s Office 
 
 
 



1 

RESOLUTION NO._______ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA DESIGNATING THE CITY 
ADMINISTRATOR AS THE INDIVIDUAL AUTHORIZED TO 
APPLY FOR THE DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING 
FUND (DWSRF) LOAN ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE 
THE DWSRF LOAN APPLICATION, AND IDENTIFYING THE 
WATER FUND AS THE DEDICATED SOURCE OF 
FUNDING FOR REPAYMENT OF THE DWSRF LOAN 

 
 
WHEREAS, a DWSRF loan has been identified by staff as an attractive instrument to fund 
the Ozonation Project at the William B. Cater Water Treatment Plant and the Ortega 
Groundwater Treatment Plant Rehabilitation Project; 
 
WHEREAS, the DWSRF provides loans at interest rates that have historically been 50% of 
the average interest rate paid by the State on general obligation bonds issued in the prior 
calendar year; 
 
WHEREAS, the DWSRF loan documents require a resolution of the City of Santa Barbara 
designating an authorized representative to apply for and execute the loan and dedicating 
a repayment source for the loan; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Board of Water Commissioners at their regular meeting on December 8, 
2008, voted 4 to 0 in concurrence with the Council Agenda Report recommendation. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA 
BARBARA AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1.  The City Administrator is the designated representative and is authorized 
to apply for and execute the DWSRF loan. 
 
SECTION 2. The Water Fund is the dedicated source of funding for the repayment of 
the DWSRF loan. 



Agenda Item No._____________ 
 

File Code No.  670.05 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 2, 2009 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Transportation Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Authorization For The Allocation Of Transportation Development Act 

Funds 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of 
Santa Barbara Authorizing the Filing of a Claim with the Santa Barbara County 
Association of Governments for Allocation of Transportation Development Act (TDA) 
Funds for Fiscal Year 2010. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Each year, the City is required to adopt a resolution authorizing the Public Works 
Director to file a claim for the City’s share of area-wide TDA funds.  The TDA funds are 
restricted to pedestrian and bicycle projects.  The claim submitted for Fiscal Year 2010 
includes $56,016 for pedestrian and bicycle facilities.  The funds are available based on 
a formula previously agreed to by the County of Santa Barbara and the cities within the 
County.  Staff will use this money for bicycle and pedestrian projects, and as matching 
dollars when competing for State and Federal bicycle and pedestrian grants. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Browning Allen, Transportation Manager/kts 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Christine F. Andersen, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator’s Office 
 
 
 



1 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF A 
CLAIM WITH THE SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS FOR ALLOCATION 
OF TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT (TDA) 
FUNDS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2010 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Development Act (TDA) as amended (Public Utilities 
Code Section 99200 et. seq.), provides for the allocation of funds from the Local 
Transportation Fund for use by eligible claimants for various transportation purposes; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the TDA, as amended, and pursuant to the 
applicable rules and regulations thereunder (21 Ca. Admin, Code Sections 6600 et. 
seq.), a prospective claimant wishing to receive an allocation from the Local 
Transportation Fund shall file its claim with SBCAG. 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA 
BARBARA AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1. The City’s Public Works Director is authorized to execute and file an 
appropriate claim pursuant to the terms of the Transportation Development Act, as 
amended, and pursuant to the applicable rules and regulation promulgated thereunder, 
together with all necessary supporting documents, with SBCAG, for an allocation of 
TDA funds in Fiscal Year 2009. 
 
SECTION 2. The authorized claim includes $56,016 for pedestrian and bicycle facilities. 
 
SECTION 3. A copy of this resolution be transmitted to SBCAG in conjunction with the 
filing of the claim. 

 



Agenda Item No._____________ 
 

File Code No.  530.04 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE:  June 2, 2009 
 
TO:    Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM:   Engineering Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Contract For Construction Of Zone 3 Slurry Seal And Construction 

Services 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:  
 
A. Award and authorize the Public Works Director to execute a contract with Valley 

Slurry Seal in their low bid amount of $2,204,366.64, for construction of the Zone 
3 Slurry Seal Project (Project), Bid No. 3567, authorize the Public Works Director 
to approve expenditures up to $220,000 to cover any cost increases that may 
result from contract change orders for extra work and differences between 
estimated bid quantities and actual quantities measured for payment, and 
authorize the Public Works Director to accept the final contract amount, with 
approved changes, and file all Notices of Completion with the County Clerk-
Recorder’s Office;  

B. Authorize the General Services Manager to issue a Purchase Order with Flowers 
and Associates (Flowers) in the amount of $249,460, for construction support 
services, and approve expenditures of up to $24,946 for extra services of 
Flowers that may result from necessary changes in the scope of work; and 

C. Accept Proposition 1B Local Street and Road, Congestion Relief, and Traffic 
Safety Account grant funding in the amount of $1,329,883.49, and appropriate 
this amount to the Fiscal Year 2009 Streets Capital Fund Revenues and 
Operating Budgets. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The Slurry Seal Construction Contracts are part of the annual Pavement Maintenance 
Program to maintain our streets.  Each year, a specific area in the City is maintained 
and this year, it will be Zone 3 (see Attachment).  Sectioning the City into zones allows 
the streets to be methodically maintained.  This contract is aimed at preserving the 
roads for the future and corrects any subsurface failures. 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Construction Of Zone 3 Slurry Seal And Construction Services 
June 2, 2009   
Page 2 
 

 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
Some of the streets in Zone 3 needed surface preparation prior to sealing.  This will be 
accomplished under separate contract which was awarded by Council on May 12, 2009.  
This Project follows the pavement preparation by sealing the surface.  The purpose of 
the sealing is to fill the porous space within the pavement with a protective coating 
making the surface impervious.  Slurry Sealing is part of the annual asphalt concrete 
Pavement Maintenance Program.  The current area of Zone 3 includes portions of the 
southwestern sections of the City.  
 
The Waterfront’s 90-minute parking lots at the Harbor, various roads at the Airport, and 
Garden Street, have been included in the Project in order to take advantage of 
economies of scale. 
 
CONTRACT BIDS 
 
A total of four bids were received for the Project, ranging as follows: 
 

BIDDER BID AMOUNT 
  
1. Bond Blacktop 

 Union City, CA 
 

  $1,869,704.31 

2. Valley Slurry Seal 
 West Sacramento, CA 

 

  $2,204,366.64 

3. Pavement Coating Co. 
 Mira Loma, CA 

 

  $3,410,521.83 

4. Intermountain Slurry Seal 
 Watsonville, CA 

 

  $4,653,486.00 

 
The low bid of $1,869,704.31, submitted by Bond Blacktop, was deemed to be non-
responsive due to their failure to acknowledge the receipt of Addendum No. 2.  Bond 
Blacktop substantiated their error and the City has accepted their bid withdrawal. 
 
The second low bid of $2,204,366.64, submitted by Valley Slurry Seal, is an acceptable 
bid that is responsive to and meets the requirements of the bid specifications. The 
change order funding recommendation of $220,000, or 10%, is typical for this type of 
work and size of project.   



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Construction Of Zone 3 Slurry Seal And Construction Services 
June 2, 2009   
Page 3 
 

 

 
CONSTRUCTION PHASE CONTRACT SERVICES 
 
Staff has negotiated an acceptable proposal with Flowers to provide construction 
management, inspection, and testing services for the Zone 3 Slurry Seal project.  
Flowers performed the design of the project and is on the City’s pre-qualified 
engineering services list.  Staff recommends that Council authorize the Public Works 
Director to execute a Purchase Order with Flowers in the amount of $249,460 for 
materials testing and inspection.  The change order funding recommendation of 
$24,946, or 10%, is typical for this type of work and size of project.   
 
FUNDING   
 
This project is funded in part with Measure D funds. There are sufficient funds in the 
Streets Capital Fund to cover the cost of this project including the Proposition 1B grant 
funds that were approved by Resolution No. 08-108, on December 9, 2008. 
 
The following summarizes the expenditures recommended in this report: 

 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FUNDING SUMMARY 

 
 Basic Contract Change Funds Total 
Valley Slurry Seal $2,204,366.64 $220,000 $2,424,366.64

Flowers and Associates $ 249,460.00 $ 24,946 $ 274,406.00

TOTAL RECOMMENDED AUTHORIZATION $2,698,772.64

 



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Construction Of Zone 3 Slurry Seal And Construction Services 
June 2, 2009   
Page 4 
 

 

 
The following summarizes all project design costs, construction contract funding, and 
other project costs: 
 

ESTIMATED TOTAL PROJECT COST 
 
Design (by Contract) $ 25,200.00

Design (by City staff) $ 39,560.00

 Subtotal $ 64,760.00

Construction Contract   $2,204,366.64

Construction Change Order Allowance $220,000.00

 Subtotal $ 2,424,366.64

Construction Management, Inspection, and Testing Services 
 (by Contract) 

$249,460.00

Construction Management, Inspection, and Materials Testing 
Change Order Allowance 

$24,946.00

Project Management (by City Staff) $56,325.00

 Subtotal $ 330,731.00

TOTAL PROJECT COST $ 2,819,857.64

 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT: 
 
This timely maintenance sustains the road condition and eliminates the need for more 
extensive and costly road reconstruction.  This would reduce the use of additional raw 
materials, pavement oils, and the financial impact on the community. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: Map of Annual Street Maintenance (Zone 3) 
 
PREPARED BY: Joshua Haggmark, Principal Civil Engineer/MK/mj 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Christine F. Andersen, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 
 





Agenda Item No._____________ 
 

File Code No.  570.02 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE:  June 2, 2009 
 
TO:    Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM:   Creeks Division, Parks and Recreation Department 
    Golf Division, Parks and Recreation Department 
    Engineering Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Contract For Construction Of Santa Barbara Golf Club Safety Plan 

Implementation And Upper Las Positas Creek Restoration And Storm 
Water Management Project 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:  
 
A. Award and authorize the Public Works Director to execute a contract with Shaw 

Contracting, Inc. (Shaw), waiving a minor bid irregularity, for $1,771,524.50, for 
construction of the Santa Barbara Golf Club Safety Plan Implementation and 
Upper Las Positas Creek Restoration and Storm Water Management Project 
(Combined Project), Bid No. 3463B, which includes their low bid of 
$1,632,080.25, and expenditures to construct Bid Alternate 1 in the amount of 
$47,444.25 and Bid Item 68 in the amount of $92,000; and authorize the Public 
Works Director to approve additional expenditures up to $218,627 to cover any 
cost increases that may result from contract change orders for extra work and 
differences between estimated bid quantities and actual quantities measured for 
payment; and authorize the Public Works Director to accept the final contract 
amount, with approved changes, and file all Notices of Completion (NOC) with 
the County Clerk-Recorder’s Office;  

B. Authorize the Public Works Director to execute a contract with Wallace Group 
(Wallace) in the amount of $41,500, for design support services during 
construction, and to approve expenditures of up to $4,150 for extra services of 
Wallace that may result from necessary changes in the scope of work;  

C. Authorize the Public Works Director to execute a contract with Fugro West, Inc. 
(Fugro), in the amount of $28,280, for material testing and inspection services, 
and approve expenditures of up to $2,820 for extra services of Fugro that may 
result from necessary changes in the scope of work; and 

D. Approve the allocation of $1,421,027.08 from the Creeks Reserve Fund to the 
Creek Restoration/Water Quality Improvement Capital Fund to cover the cost of 
construction of the Upper Las Positas Creek Restoration and Storm Water 
Management portion of the Combined Project. 



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Construction Of Santa Barbara Golf Club Safety Plan Implementation And 
Upper Las Positas Creek Restoration And Storm Water Management Project  
June 2, 2009 
Page 2 
 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
Ten bids were received for the Combined Project; the lowest bidder was Shaw.  To 
complete the construction phase of the Combined Project, staff recommends Council 
waive the minor bid irregularity and authorize the Public Works Director to accept the 
low bid, including the additive bid alternates, and enter into a contract with Shaw.  Staff 
recommends that Council authorize the Public Works Director to enter into a contract 
with Wallace and Fugro for services during construction.  To fund construction, staff 
recommends that Council approve the allocation of $1,421,027.08 from the Creeks 
Reserve Fund to the Creek Restoration/Water Quality Improvement Capital Fund to 
cover the cost of construction for the Upper Las Positas Creek Restoration and Storm 
Water Management portion of the Combined Project. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The Santa Barbara Golf Club Safety Plan Implementation Project completes the network 
of cart paths throughout the golf course and relocates two greens complexes in order to 
move them further away from areas in play and to improve visibility.  The Upper Las 
Positas Creek Restoration and Storm Water Management Project will treat polluted urban 
storm water runoff from residential neighborhoods, the golf course, the Adams 
Elementary School, and streets surrounding the golf course, through a series of 
constructed bioswales, wetlands, and large detention basins landscaped with native 
plants.  The project will improve wildlife habitat and the quality of water entering Las 
Positas Creek and the Arroyo Burro Estuary.  The project will also reduce downstream 
flow rates and decrease erosion in Las Positas Creek.  By combining these two 
projects, the total construction cost will be reduced through economies of scale.  In 
addition, concurrent construction projects will reduce the total time that golf course play 
is interrupted by construction activities. 
 
CONTRACT BIDS 
 
A total of ten bids were received for the subject work, ranging as follows: 
 

BIDDER BID AMOUNT
 
Shaw Contracting, Inc., Carpinteria, CA 
 

$1,632,080.25*

Elevation General Engineering Contractor’s, Inc., Santa Maria, CA 
 

$1,632,512.62*

Wadsworth Golf Construction Co. of the Southwest, Buckeye, AZ 
 

$1,887,858.00

Lash Construction, Inc., Santa Barbara, CA 
 

$2,026,510.00*



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Construction Of Santa Barbara Golf Club Safety Plan Implementation And 
Upper Las Positas Creek Restoration And Storm Water Management Project  
June 2, 2009 
Page 3 
 

 

 

Granite Construction Company, Watsonville, CA 
 

$2,081,812.00

Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc., Carpinteria, CA 
 

$2,137,327.16*

American Landscape, Inc., Canoga Park, CA 
 

$2,179,410.34*

Oliphant Golf, Scottsdale, AZ 
 

$2,304,934.00

The Weitz Company, North Palm Beach, FL 
 

$2,461,966.56

Key Turf Construction, Inc., San Marcos, CA 
 

$2,566,792.96

*corrected bid total 
 
Staff recommends that Council waive a minor bid irregularity associated with Shaw’s 
bid.  The contractor incorrectly summed the unit prices in the base bid, resulting in a 
greater total bid amount by $0.05.  As stated in the bid documents, the total amount of 
the bid will be the sum of the total prices of all items in the base bid.  This amount was 
calculated by staff and confirmed by Shaw.  Shaw remains the lowest bidder with the 
recalculated totals.   
 
Staff recommends that Council award and authorize the Public Works Director to execute 
a contract with Shaw in the amount of $1,771,524.50, which includes their low base bid 
amount of $1,632,080.25, and expenditures of $47,444.25 to construct Bid Alternate 1, 
and $92,000 to construct Bid Item 68.  Bid Alternate 1 consists of grading and landscaping 
of an additional stretch of bioswale.  Bid Item 68 includes grading, irrigation and turf for a 
renovated putting green.  The change order funding recommendation of $218,627, or 
approximately 12%, is typical for projects of this type where there is a large uncertainty 
with the condition of soils within the project area.  The project requires a significant 
amount of earthwork and the geotechnical report noted a significant variation in soil 
conditions that could require major over excavation of poor soil to meet project 
specifications. 
 
CONSTRUCTION PHASE CONTRACT SERVICES 
 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a 
contract with Wallace in the amount of $41,500, including $4,150 for extra services, for 
design support services during construction.  Wallace was selected as the Design 
Engineer for this project through a formal Request For Proposal process and is 
experienced in this type of work. 
 
Staff also recommends that Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a 
contract with Fugro in the amount of $28,280, including $2,820 for extra services, for 
material testing and inspection services.  Fugro provided the geotechnical expertise for 



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Construction Of Santa Barbara Golf Club Safety Plan Implementation And 
Upper Las Positas Creek Restoration And Storm Water Management Project  
June 2, 2009 
Page 4 
 

 

 

the design of the storm water improvements and is experienced in the type of testing 
and inspection of this type of work.   
 
FUNDING   
 
The golf course safety portion of the Combined Project, in the amount of $497,479.40, 
including Bid Item 68, is funded by the Golf Course Improvement Plan Capital Fund.  
There are sufficient funds in the Golf Course Improvement Plan Capital Fund to cover 
the costs of this portion of the Combined Project.  
 
The storm water improvement and creek restoration portion of the Combined Project is 
funded by the Creek Restoration/Water Quality Improvement Capital Fund and Creeks 
Reserve Fund.  The Creeks Capital Fund currently has $326,259 available for this 
project.  The proposed appropriation of $1,421,027.08 from the Creeks Reserve Fund 
would fully fund the project.  The total construction cost of the Creeks portion of the 
project, including contingencies and the associated items listed above, is 
$1,747,286.08.  The Creeks Advisory Committee has recommended that Reserve Fund 
money be appropriated for the construction of the Creeks Division portion of the 
Combined Project.     
 
The following summarizes the internal construction cost sharing: 
 

CONSTRUCTION COST SHARING TABLE 
 

 Golf Course Fund Creeks Fund Total 

Shaw $469,479.40 $1,520,672.10 $1,990,151.50

Wallace Group $0 $45,650.00 $45,650.00

Fugro $7,000.00 $24,100.00 $31,100.00

Construction Management 
(City Staff) 

$21,000.00 $74,873.00 $95,873.00

Additional Construction 
Costs $0 $81,990.98 $81,990.98

TOTAL $497,479.40 $1,747,286.08 $2,244,765.48
 
The following summarizes the expenditures recommended in this report: 
 

 
 
 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Construction Of Santa Barbara Golf Club Safety Plan Implementation And 
Upper Las Positas Creek Restoration And Storm Water Management Project  
June 2, 2009 
Page 5 
 

 

 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FUNDING SUMMARY 
 

 Basic Contract Change Funds Total 

Shaw $1,771,524.50 $218,627.00 $1,990,151.50

Wallace Group $ 41, 500.00 $4,150.00 $45,650.00

Fugro $28,280.00 $2,820.00 $31,100.00

TOTAL RECOMMENDED AUTHORIZATION $2,066,901.50
 
The following summarizes all project design, construction, and construction 
management costs: 
 

ESTIMATED TOTAL PROJECT COST 
 

Design 
Design (by Contract) $249,197.00

Design (City staff)     $55,948.00

 Subtotal $305,145.00

Construction 

Construction Contract   $1,771,524.50

Construction Change Order Allowance $218,627.00

Additional Construction Costs (Signage, Plants and Trees, 
Wildlife Survey) 

$81,990.98

 Subtotal $2,072,142.48

Construction Management/Inspection (by City Staff) $95,873.00

Design Support Services during Construction (by Contract) $76,750.00

 Subtotal $172,623.00
TOTAL PROJECT COST $2,549,910.48

 



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Construction Of Santa Barbara Golf Club Safety Plan Implementation And 
Upper Las Positas Creek Restoration And Storm Water Management Project  
June 2, 2009 
Page 6 
 

 

 

SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT: 
 
Controlling the quality and amount of urban runoff from developed areas within the City 
is critical for both the protection of water quality in the City and reduction of flood risks.  
This Combined Project will minimize and treat polluted runoff from urbanized 
landscapes and improve water quality in the creeks and ocean using natural biological 
systems, thereby reducing maintenance and energy costs often associated with water 
quality treatment systems. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Cameron Benson, Creeks Manager/GT 
 Mark Reed, Golf Course Manager 
 Joshua Haggmark, Principal Civil Engineer/LS 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Nancy L. Rapp, Parks and Recreation Director 
 Christine F. Andersen, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator’s Office 



Agenda Item No._____________ 

File Code No.  540.14 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 2, 2009 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Creeks Division, Parks and Recreation Department 
 
SUBJECT: Youth Watershed Education Program Contract With Art From Scrap 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council authorize the Parks and Recreation Director to execute a 12-month 
professional services contract with Art From Scrap (AFS) in the amount of $56,309 in 
Measure B funds for the provision of Creeks Program youth and community watershed 
education programs in Fiscal Year 2010. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Creeks Restoration and Water Quality Improvement Division (Creeks Division) 
recommends that the City contract with AFS to provide youth watershed education 
programs and support the continuation of community events and programming at the 
South Coast Watershed Resource Center. Youth education is a key component of the 
Creeks Division’s Public Education Plan, along with ongoing efforts to reduce urban runoff 
pollution and improve ocean water quality at the beach.  By providing clear and engaging 
activities for youth and the community regarding the importance of clean water and the 
causes of pollution, people are able to develop an appreciation of creek and ocean water 
quality and adopt appropriate behaviors to protect and improve it.   
 
AFS is a non-profit organization with a primary focus on environmental education for 
youth.  Since 2002, the Creeks Division has implemented an education program for 
elementary age children as well as community outreach programming based out of the 
Watershed Resource Center. Last year, AFS educated over 1,500 students through 
Creeks Division programs.  From 2002-2008, a City Watershed Educator also conducted 
watershed presentations for youth on behalf of the Creeks Division. Starting in Fiscal Year 
2010, the City Watershed Educator will no longer be available to present watershed 
lessons for the Creeks Division. The proposed contract with AFS would continue and 
expand an existing and successful education partnership to meet the City Storm Water 
Management Plan’s (SWMP) goal for the number of students reached annually. 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Youth Watershed Education Program Contract With Art From Scrap 
June 2, 2009 
Page 2 

 

Scope of Work 
Under the proposed contract, AFS will provide 4 water quality education programs for 
schoolchildren within the City of Santa Barbara.  These programs include: 1) a 3-part 
Creek Kids series that is targeted to 4th through 6th grade students; and 2) field trips to the 
Watershed Resource Center at Arroyo Burro Beach for kindergarten through 6th grade. To 
compensate for the absence of a City Watershed Educator and to reach additional 
students, the scope of work also includes the following new elements: 3) in-class creek 
lessons focusing on the watershed model; and 4) hands-on water quality education 
activities at community and school events, including science nights. The AFS programs 
are correlated to state standards and designed to complement other Creeks Division youth 
education programs.  Additionally, the proposed contract includes a partnership with Santa 
Barbara County to fund a part time (10 hours/week) staff person to manage and 
administer the Watershed Resource Center.    
 
During Fiscal Year 2010, it is anticipated that AFS will conduct 160 presentations over a 
12-month period, reaching at least 3,000 schoolchildren.  AFS will also provide staffing 
and support to multiple community programs hosted at the Watershed Resource Center. 
New themes and special projects will be developed in Fiscal Year 2010 to maintain an 
evolving program with fresh elements for teachers and students.  
 
Regional Integration 
In addition to providing watershed youth education programs within the City, AFS is under 
contract with the County of Santa Barbara to provide similar programs to school children in 
other areas in the County.  AFS will continue providing educational programming 
throughout Santa Barbara County in Fiscal Year 2010.  The Creeks Division recommends 
that the City and County continue to work with AFS to provide similar and consistent 
watershed education programs. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The total cost of the contract with AFS is $56,309.  Funds for this contract are available in 
the proposed Creeks Division Fiscal Year 2010 Operating Budget. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT: 
 
Reducing the impact of polluted urban runoff from developed areas is critical for the 
protection of water quality in the City. An important goal of the Creeks Division public 
outreach effort is to educate residents about specific behaviors and habits that can 
improve water quality. Providing educational activities for youth and the community helps 
participants develop an appreciation of local creek and ocean water quality and adopt 
appropriate behaviors to protect and improve it. 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Youth Watershed Education Program Contract With Art From Scrap 
June 2, 2009 
Page 3 

 

PREPARED BY: Cameron Benson, Creeks Restoration/Clean Water Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Nancy Rapp, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 







Agenda Item No._____________ 
 

File Code No.  640.08 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 2, 2009 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Engineering Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Increase In Professional Services For Subdivision Map Review And 
 Approval 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council increase Purchase Order No. 379227 with MNS Engineers, Inc. (MNS), by 
$15,047.94 for a total amount of $37,547.94, for professional services to assist in 
development review of projects in the public right-of-way. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
In March 2008, the City Administrator approved Purchase Order No. 379227 to MNS in 
the amount of $22,500 to assist the Public Works Engineering Land Development Unit 
with review of Parcel and Final Maps, and other documents associated with land 
development in the public right of way.  These services were needed to help the Land 
Development Unit meet deadline requirements posed by the Permit Streamlining and 
Subdivision Map Acts, and to assist with an increase in staff workload in 2008 for major 
development projects.  Staff inadvertently exceeded both the approved contract amount 
and the City Administrator’s $25,000 authority for professional services prior to seeking 
Council approval for the increased services. The work has been completed and services 
have been rendered. 
 
Staff utilized these services from April 18, 2008 until January 15, 2009.  Staff is 
requesting that Council increase Purchase Order No. 379227 by $15,047.94, for a total 
Purchase Order amount of $37,547.94.  Typically, when contract overages occur, staff 
negotiates the extra services cost with the consultant. Subsequently, the consultant has 
reduced their fee by $800 and this credit is reflected in the above mentioned totals. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
Funds are available in the Fiscal Year 2009 General Fund to pay for these additional 
extra services. 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Increase In Professional Services For Subdivision Map Review And Approval  
June 2, 2009 
Page 2 

 

PREPARED BY: Mark Wilde, Supervising Civil Engineer/HB/kts 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Christine F. Andersen, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 



Agenda Item No._____________ 

File Code No.  610.05 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

AGENDA DATE: May 19, 2009 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Housing and Redevelopment, Community Development Department 
 
SUBJECT: Human Services Contract Assignment For The Youth CineMedia 

Program 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council authorize the assignment of Zona Seca Human Services Contract 
No. 22,773 in the remaining amount of $2,667 for the period of January 1 – June 30, 2009, 
to the Parks and Recreation Community Foundation (PARC) for operation of the Youth 
CineMedia Program. 
 
DISCUSSION: 

Zona Seca informed staff in early February that the Youth CineMedia program would no 
longer be one of its programs. This was effective February 28, 2009. The program 
director, Osiris Castaneda, told staff that the Youth CineMedia program would continue 
under another umbrella agency. Staff received notice on April 15 that the program 
would be fiscally sponsored by the Parks and Recreation Community Foundation 
(PARC). 

The Community Development and Human Services Committee made a 
recommendation at their April 28, 2009 meeting that City Council authorize the 
assignment of Zona Seca Human Services Contract No. 22,773 and the remaining 
$2,667 to PARC. The contract is for the operation of the Youth CineMedia Program 
through June 30, 2009. 

Contract No. 22,773 and its assignment from Zona Seca to PARC is unrelated to an 
earlier assignment of a different Human Services contract to Zona Seca from Domestic 
Violence Solutions for the Domestic Violence Intervention Program.   
 
The contract allows for assignment with prior written consent of the City. 



Council Agenda Report 
Human Services Contract Assignment For The Youth CineMedia Program  
May 19, 2009 
Page 2 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Letter from Zona Seca 
2. Letter from Parks & Recreation Community Foundation 
 

PREPARED BY: Sue Gray, Community Development Program Supervisor II/ES 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Paul Casey, Community Development Director  
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 







Agenda Item No._____________ 

File Code No.  290.00 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE:  May 19, 2009 
 
TO:    Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM:   Fire Prevention Division, Fire Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Set A Date For Public Hearing Regarding Renewal Of Levy For 

Fiscal Year 2009-2010 For The Wildland Fire Suppression 
Assessment 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of Santa 
Barbara Declaring its Intention to Renew the Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment 
Within the Foothill and Extreme Foothill Zones; Declaring the Work to be of More Than 
General or Ordinary Benefit and Describing the District to be Assessed to Pay the Costs 
and Expenses Thereof; Preliminarily Approving the Updated Engineer’s Report; Stating 
Intention to Levy Assessments for Fiscal Year 2009-2010; and Establishing a Time of 
2:00 P.M. on Tuesday, June 16, 2009, in the City Council Chambers for a Public Hearing 
on the Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment . 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
On May 4, 2004, the City Council adopted the City’s Wildland Fire Plan and certified the 
corresponding Environmental Impact Report. 
 
On April 11, 2006, the City Council adopted Resolutions Nos. 06-022 and 06-023.  
Resolution 06-022 declared the City’s intention to order expansion of vegetation road 
clearance, implementation of a defensible space inspection and assistance program, and 
implementation of a vegetation management program within the Foothill and Extreme 
Foothill Zones and preliminarily approved the Engineer’s Report.  Resolution 06-023 
adopted Proposition 218 assessment ballot procedures.  
 
On July 11, 2006, the City Council adopted Resolution 06-064 which declared expansion 
of vegetation road clearance, implementation of a defensible space inspection and 
assistance program, and implementation of a vegetation management program within the 
Foothill and Extreme Foothill Zones. The Resolution described the special benefit to be 
assessed and approved the Engineer’s Report, confirmed the diagram and assessment, 
and ordering levy of the Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment District for Fiscal Year 
2006-2007. 



Council Agenda Report 
Set A Date For Public Hearing Regarding Renewal Of Levy For Fiscal Year 2009-2010 
For The Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment District  
May 19, 2009 
Page 2 

 

 
 
The City subsequently renewed the Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment on June 19, 
2007, for Fiscal Year 2007-2008, by adopting Resolution 07-048, and again on June 17, 
2008, under Resolution 08-048, renewing the District for Fiscal Year 2008-2009. In the 
District’s third year, the use of Assessment funds continued to reduce the risk of wildland 
fires through the reduction of flammable vegetation. The Road Clearance program has 
resulted in the clearance of an additional 14 miles of roadways in the high fire hazard 
areas. The total number of Defensible Space Inspections provided throughout the entire 
assessment area has increased to more than 100 assists. Chipping services for 
homeowners continues throughout the District, allowing a cost effective way for 
homeowners to dispose of cut material. The Vegetation Management program completed 
initial treatment in the Las Canoas area, a prescription that involved 20 acres of vegetation 
management.  A biological assessment and the prescribed treatment of 8 acres 
throughout the Van’s Meadow area of Skofield Park was also completed.  
 
The District’s third year also brought the tragedy of the Tea Fire, a reminder of the need for 
renewed commitment to the District. The properties destroyed in the fire were in both the 
Foothill and Extreme Foothill Zones. As a result of the fire, the City is in the process of 
issuing a refund of the 2008 Assessment to Tea Fire survivors with homes suffering 50% 
or greater damage. Resolution 06-064, which formed the District in 2006, provides that 
for any fiscal year, the District, as it applied to any parcel, may be corrected, cancelled 
or refunded, as appropriate, by order of the City Council or Fire Chief.  The County 
Assessor’s Office has reassessed properties in the Tea Fire area based on their current 
status for FY2010.  
 
As provided in Resolution 06-064, the Assessment may be annually renewed with a 
Consumer Price Index increase of not to exceed 4%. The new rate for Fiscal Year 2009-
2010 as suggested in the Engineers Report will be set at the annual rate of $69.83 per 
single family parcel in the Foothill Zone and $86.58 in the Extreme Foothill Zone. This 
amount is the same amount as last year due to a negligible increase in the Consumer 
Price Index. Staff recommends that the Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment District be 
continued for Fiscal Year 2009-2010. 
 
As stipulated in Resolution 06-064, an updated Engineer’s Report has been prepared and 
includes the proposed budget and assessment rate. The updated Engineer’s Report must 
be considered by the City Council at a noticed public hearing and serves as the basis for 
the continuation of the assessments. The updated Engineer’s Report is available for 
review in the City Council reading file and at Fire Department Administration, 925 De La 
Vina Street and the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall at 735 Anacapa Street. 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Set A Date For Public Hearing Regarding Renewal Of Levy For Fiscal Year 2009-2010 
For The Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment District  
May 19, 2009 
Page 3 

 

 
 
NEXT STEPS: 
 
A public hearing to consider the Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment renewal is 
required but not a vote or balloting process. That City Council will set the public hearing for  
 
Tuesday, June 16, 2009 at 2:00P.M.  At the conclusion of the public hearing the City 
Council may adopt a resolution to levy the 2009-2010 assessment. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT:  
  
Vegetation removed through vegetation road clearance or the inspection and assistance 
program is chipped and spread back on to the ground or spread in areas of local parks. 
The goal is reuse at least 80% of all chipped material locally avoiding the cost of disposal 
fees, extra vehicle trips and landfill use. Non-native pest plants are not chipped and hauled 
off site to be disposed of properly. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Joe Poiré, Fire Marshal 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Andrew DiMizio, Interim Fire Chief 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office
 
 



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO 
RENEW THE WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION  
ASSESSMENT WITHIN THE FOOTHILL AND EXTREME 
FOOTHILL ZONES; DECLARING THE WORK TO BE OF 
MORE THAN GENERAL OR ORDINARY BENEFIT AND 
DESCRIBING THE DISTRICT TO BE ASSESSED TO PAY 
THE COSTS AND EXPENSES THEREOF; PRELIMINARILY 
APPROVING THE UPDATED ENGINEER’S REPORT; 
STATING INTENTION TO LEVY ASSESSMENTS FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2009-2010; AND ESTABLISHING A TIME OF 
2:00 P.M. ON TUESDAY, JUNE 16, 2009, IN THE CITY 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE 
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT  

 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Santa Barbara is authorized, pursuant to the authority provided 
in California Government Code Section 50078 et seq. and Article XIIID of the California 
Constitution, to levy assessments for fire suppression services;  
 
WHEREAS, an assessment for fire suppression has been given the distinctive 
designation of the “Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment” (“Assessment”), and is 
primarily described as encompassing the Foothill and Extreme Foothill zones as defined 
in the Wildland Fire Plan of 2004; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Assessment was authorized by an assessment ballot proceeding 
conducted in 2006 and approved by 51% of the weighted ballots returned by property 
owners, and such assessments were levied by the City of Santa Barbara City Council 
by Resolution No. 06-064 passed on July 11, 2006. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1.  SCI Consulting Group, the Engineer of Work, has prepared an engineer’s 
report in accordance with Article XIIID of the California Constitution.  The Report has 
been made, filed with the City Clerk and duly considered by the Council and is hereby 
deemed sufficient and preliminarily approved.  The Report shall stand as the Engineer's 
Report for all subsequent proceedings under and pursuant to the foregoing resolution. 
 
SECTION 2.  It is the intention of this Council to levy and collect assessments for the 
Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment for fiscal year 2009-10.  Within the Assessment 
District, the proposed services to be funded by the assessments (“Services”) are 
generally described as including but not limited to, the following: (1) continuation of the 
vegetation road clearance program to cover all public roads within the Foothill and 



2 
 

Extreme Foothill Zones, continuing this program will reduce fuel, enhance evacuation 
routes, and decrease fire response times; (2) enhancing the defensible space fire 
prevention inspection and assistance program for all properties in the Foothill and 
Extreme Foothill Zones and (3) implementation of a vegetation management program in 
the Foothill and Extreme Foothill Zones. As applied herein, “vegetation road clearance” 
means the treatment, clearing, reducing, or changing of vegetation near roadways in the 
Foothill and Extreme Foothill Zones where vegetation poses a fire hazard and does not 
meet Fire Department Vegetation Road Clearance Standards within the high fire hazard 
area (As provided in Santa Barbara Municipal Code Section 8.04.020.M). “Defensible 
space” is a perimeter created around a structure where vegetation is treated, cleared or 
reduced to slow the spread of wildfire towards a structure, reduce the chance of a 
structure fire burning to the surrounding area, and provides a safe perimeter for 
firefighters to protect a structure (As provided in Appendix II-A, Section 16 "Suppression 
and Control of Hazardous Fire Areas - Clearance of Brush and Vegetative Growth from 
Structures" of the Uniform Fire Code, as adopted by the City of Santa Barbara pursuant 
to Santa Barbara Municipal Code Section 8.04.010). “Vegetation management” means 
the reduction of fire hazard through public education, vegetation hazard reduction, and 
other methods as needed to manage vegetation in areas with unique hazards such as 
heavy, flammable vegetation, lack of access due to topography and roads, and/or 
firefighter safety. 
 
SECTION 3.  The estimated fiscal year 2009-10 cost of providing the Services is 
$221,565.  This cost results in a proposed assessment rate of SIXTY NINE DOLLARS 
AND EIGHTY-THREE CENTS ($69.83) per single-family equivalent benefit unit in the 
Foothill Zone and EIGHTY SIX DOLLARS AND FIFTY EIGHT CENTS ($86.58) in the 
Extreme Foothill Zone for fiscal year 2009-10.  The Assessments include a provision for 
an annual increase equal to the change in the Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange County 
Area Consumer Price Index (“CPI), not to exceed 4% (four percent) per year without a 
further vote or balloting process.  The change in the CPI in 2008 was 0.114% and no 
adjustment to the rates has been applied to the assessments for 2009-10.   
 
SECTION 4.  The public hearing shall be held, before the City council in the City of 
Santa Barbara City Council Chambers, located at 735 Anacapa Street, Santa Barbara, 
CA 93101 as follows: on Tuesday, June 16, 2009 at the hour of 2:00 p.m. for the 
purpose of this Council’s determination whether the public interest, convenience and 
necessity require the Services and this Council’s final action upon the Report and the 
assessments therein. 
 
SECTION 5.  The clerk of the council shall cause a notice of the hearing to be given by 
publishing a notice, at least ten (10) days prior to the date of the hearing above 
specified, in a newspaper circulated in the City. 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MINUTES 
 

Regular Meeting 
May 12, 2009 

Council Chamber, 735 Anacapa Street 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Marty Blum called the joint meeting of the Agency and the City Council to order at 
2:02 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Agency members present:  Iya G. Falcone, Dale Francisco, Grant House, Helene 
Schneider, Das Williams, Chair Blum. 
Agency members absent:  Roger L. Horton. 
Staff present:  Executive Director/Secretary James L. Armstrong, Agency Counsel 
Stephen P. Wiley, Deputy Director Paul Casey, Housing and Redevelopment Manager 
Brian Bosse, City Clerk Services Manager Cynthia M. Rodriguez. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
No one wished to speak. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (Item Nos. 1 and 2) 
 
The title of the resolution related to the Consent Calendar was read.  
 
Motion:   

Agency/Council Members Schneider/Falcone to approve the Consent Calendar 
as recommended.   

Vote:  
 Unanimous roll call vote (Absent:  Agency/Council Member Horton).  
 
1.  Subject:  Minutes (7) 
 

Recommendation:  That the Redevelopment Agency Board waive the reading 
and approve the minutes of the regular meetings of April 7, 2009, and April 14, 
2009. 

  
Action:  Approved the recommendation.   
 

5/12/2009 Santa Barbara Redevelopment Agency Minutes Page 1 



2.  Subject:  Contract For Construction Of The West Cabrillo Pedestrian 
Improvement Project  (530.04/8)    

 
A.    That the Redevelopment Agency (RDA) Board authorize the expenditure 

of $2,300,612 for the West Cabrillo Pedestrian Improvement Project; 
B.    That Council award and authorize the Public Works Director to execute a 

contract with Elevation General Engineering (Elevation), in their low bid 
amount of $1,895,142, for construction of the West Cabrillo Pedestrian 
Improvement Project (Project), Bid No. 3522, and authorize the Public 
Works Director to approve expenditures up to $189,500 to cover any cost 
increases that may result from contract change orders for extra work and 
differences between estimated bid quantities and actual quantities 
measured for payment, and authorize the Public Works Director to accept 
the final contract amount, with approved changes, and file all Notices of 
Completion (NOC) with the County Clerk-Recorder’s Office; 

C.    That Council authorize the General Services Manager to issue a purchase 
order to Fugro West, Inc. (Fugro), in the amount of $13,500 for material 
testing services, and authorize the General Services Manager to approve 
expenditures of up to $1,500 for extra services of Fugro that may result 
from necessary changes in the scope of work; 

D.    That Council authorize the General Services Manager to issue a purchase 
order to Penfield & Smith Engineering, Inc. (P&S), in the amount of 
$30,000 for design support services during construction; and 

E.    That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of 
the City of Santa Barbara Approving and Adopting the Findings Required 
by Health and Safety Code Section 33445 for Funding of Capital 
Improvements to the West Cabrillo Boulevard Sidewalk. 

  
Action:  Approved the recommendations; City Council Contract No. 23,114; City 
Council Resolution No. 09-028 (May 12, 2009, joint report from the Agency 
Deputy Director/Community Development Director and Public Works Director; 
proposed resolution).   

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Chair Blum adjourned the meeting at 4:59 p.m. 
 
 
SANTA BARBARA SANTA BARBARA 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY CITY CLERK’S OFFICE 
 
 
 
              
MARTY BLUM CYNTHIA M. RODRIGUEZ, CMC 
CHAIR CITY CLERK SERVICES MANAGER 

5/12/2009 Santa Barbara Redevelopment Agency Minutes Page 2 



Agenda Item No._____________ 

 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 2, 2009 
 
TO: Redevelopment Agency Board 
 
FROM: Accounting Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 2009 Interim Financial 

Statements For The Nine Months Ended March 31, 2009 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That the Redevelopment Agency Board accept the Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 
2009 Interim Financial Statements for the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2009. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The interim financial statements for the nine months ended March 31, 2009 (75% of the 
fiscal year) are attached.  The interim financial statements include budgetary activity in 
comparison to actual activity for the Redevelopment Agency’s General, Housing, and 
Capital Projects Funds. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: Redevelopment Agency Interim Financial Statements for The Nine 

Months Ended March 31, 2009 
 
PREPARED BY: Rudolf J. Livingston, Accounting Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Peirson, Fiscal Officer 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 
 



FISCAL YEAR 2009

FOR THE NINE MONTHS

ENDED MARCH 31, 2009

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

OF THE

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA

INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

jhopwood
Text Box
Attachment



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
General Fund

Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Encumbrances
For the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2009 (75% of Fiscal Year)

Annual Year-to-date Encum- Remaining Percent of 
Budget Actual  brances Balance Budget

Revenues:
Incremental Property Taxes 14,414,400$           9,475,342$      -$                   4,939,058$             65.74%
Investment Income 200,000                  325,890           -                     (125,890)                 162.95%
Interest Loans 5,000                      28,760             -                     (23,760)                   575.20%
Underground Tank Abatement -                               108,937           (108,937)                 0.00%
Rents 48,000                    48,192             -                     (192)                        100.40%
Miscellaneous 1,389                      1,456               -                     (67)                          104.82%

   Total Revenues 14,668,789             9,988,577        -                     4,680,212                68.09%

Use of Fund Balance 4,985,655               3,739,241        -                     -                               75.00%
   Total Sources 19,654,444$           13,727,818$    -$                   4,680,212$             69.85%

  
Expenditures:    

Material, Supplies & Services:  
Office Supplies & Expense 3,000$                    1,331$             -$                   1,669$                    44.37%
Mapping, Drafting & Presentation 500                          5                      -                     495                          1.00%
Janitorial & Hshld Supplies 100                          -                       -                     100                          0.00%
Minor Tools 100                          -                       -                     100                          0.00%
Special Supplies & Expenses 5,000                      -                       -                     5,000                      0.00%
Building Materials 100                          -                       -                     100                          0.00%
Equipment Repair 1,000                      394                  -                     606                          39.40%
Professional Services - Contract 841,198                  554,895           15,219           271,084                  67.77%
Legal Services 185,731                  129,772           -                     55,959                    69.87%
Engineering Services 20,000                    7,406               -                     12,594                    37.03%
Non-Contractual Services 12,000                    3,454               -                     8,546                      28.78%
Meeting & Travel 7,500                      3,397               -                     4,103                      45.29%
Mileage Reimbursement 300                          -                       -                     300                          0.00%
Dues, Memberships, & Licenses 13,500                    12,381             -                     1,119                      91.71%
Publications 1,500                      305                  -                     1,195                      20.33%
Training 7,500                      1,749               -                     5,751                      23.32%
Advertising 4,000                      -                       -                     4,000                      0.00%
Printing and Binding 1,000                      233                  -                     767                          23.30%
Postage/Delivery 2,000                      522                  -                     1,478                      26.10%
Duplicating 4,000                      139                  -                     3,861                      3.48%
Non-Allocated Telephone 1,000                      6                      -                     994                          0.60%
Vehicle Fuel 650                          836                  -                     (186)                        128.62%
Equipment Rental 1,000                      -                       -                     1,000                      0.00%

    Total Supplies & Services 1,112,679               716,825           15,219           380,635                  65.79%

Allocated Costs:
Desktop Maint Replacement 27,104                    20,328             -                     6,776                      75.00%
GIS Allocations 5,145                      3,859               -                     1,286                      75.00%
Building Maintenance 1,919                      1,439               -                     480                          75.00%
Planned Maintenance Program 7,260                      5,445               -                     1,815                      75.00%
Vehicle Replacement 5,724                      4,293               -                     1,431                      75.00%
Vehicle Maintenance 4,727                      3,545               -                     1,182                      75.00%
Telephone 2,559                      1,919               -                     640                          75.00%
Custodial 3,951                      2,963               -                     988                          75.00%
Communications 5,014                      3,760               -                     1,254                      75.00%
Allocated Facilities Rent 6,178                      4,633               -                     1,545                      75.00%
Overhead Allocation 567,635                  425,726           -                     141,909                  75.00%

   Total Allocated Costs 637,216                  477,912           -                     159,304                  75.00%

Special Projects 2,200,083               464,235           61,456           1,674,392               23.89%
Transfers 13,893,280             12,276,269      -                     1,617,011               88.36%
Grants 1,739,907               118,572           121,335         1,500,000               13.79%
Equipment 7,250                      4,065               -                     3,185                      56.07%
Fiscal Agent Charges 11,500                    6,532               -                     4,968                      56.80%
Appropriated Reserve 52,529                    7,861               -                     44,668                    14.97%

   Total Expenditures 19,654,444$           14,072,271$    198,010$       5,384,163$              72.61%

Page 1



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Housing Fund

Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Encumbrances
For the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2009 (75% of Fiscal Year)

Annual Year-to-date Encum- Remaining Percent of 
Budget Actual  brances Balance Budget

Revenues:
Incremental Property Taxes 3,603,600$    2,368,835$    -$                   1,234,765$    65.74%
Investment Income 150,000         111,226         -                     38,774           74.15%
Interest Loans 160,000         423,533         -                     (263,533)        264.71%
Miscellaneous 534                2,784             -                     (2,250)            521.35%

   Total Revenues 3,914,134      2,906,378      -                     1,007,756       74.25%

Use of Fund Balance (2,199,853)     (1,649,882)     -                     -                     75.00%

   Total Sources 1,714,281$    1,256,496$    -$                   1,007,756$    73.30%

  
Expenditures:   

Material, Supplies & Services:  
Office Supplies & Expense 1,800$           857$              -$                   943$              47.61%
Special Supplies & Expenses 1,800             328                -                     1,472             18.22%
Equipment Repair 500                437                -                     63                  87.40%
Professional Services - Contract 715,811         517,172         -                     198,639         72.25%
Legal Services 2,000             -                     -                     2,000             0.00%
Non-Contractual Services 2,000             1,557             -                     443                77.85%
Meeting & Travel 6,000             1,411             -                     4,589             23.52%
Mileage Reimbursement 100                -                     -                     100                0.00%
Dues, Memberships, & Licenses 2,025             1,375             -                     650                67.90%
Publications 200                99                  -                     101                49.50%
Training 5,000             2,469             -                     2,531             49.38%
Printing and Binding -                     11                  -                     (11)                 0.00%
Postage/Delivery 500                349                -                     151                69.80%
Non-Allocated Telephone 500                172                -                     328                34.40%
Equipment Rental 100                -                     -                     100                0.00%
    Total Supplies & Services 738,336         526,237         -                     212,099         71.27%

Allocated Costs:
Desktop Maintance Replacement 8,131             6,098             -                     2,033             75.00%
GIS Allocations 2,573             1,930             -                     643                75.00%
Building Maintance 960                720                -                     240                75.00%
Planned Maintenance Program 4,302             3,227             -                     1,076             75.00%
Telephone 1,378             1,033             -                     345                75.00%
Custodial 2,007             1,505             -                     502                75.00%
Communications 3,115             2,336             -                     779                75.00%
Allocated Facilities Rent 3,661             2,746             -                     915                75.00%
Overhead Allocation 100,204         75,153           -                     25,051           75.00%
   Total Allocated Costs 126,331         94,748           -                     31,583           75.00%

Transfers 5,464             1,603             -                     3,861             29.34%
Equipment 7,500             1,080             -                     6,420             14.40%
Housing Activity 139,329         195,388         -                     (56,059)          140.23%
Principal 455,000         455,000         -                     -                     100.00%
Interest 181,650         181,650         -                     -                     100.00%
Fiscal Agent Charges -                     1,265             -                     (1,265)            100.00%
Loan Forgiveness -                     404,000         -                     (404,000)        100.00%
Appropriated Reserve 60,671           -                     -                     60,671           0.00%

   Total Expenditures 1,714,281$    1,860,971$    -$                   (146,690)$       108.56%

Page 2



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Capital Projects Fund

Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Encumbrances
For the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2009 (75% of Fiscal Year)

Annual Year-to-date Encum- Remaining Percent of 
Budget Actual  brances Balance Budget

Revenues:
Transfers-In 6,377,196$     4,757,235$      -$                   1,619,961$     74.60%

   Total Revenues 6,377,196       4,757,235        -                     -                       74.60%

Use of Fund Balance 7,763,254       5,822,433        -                     -                      75.00%

   Total Sources 14,140,450$   10,579,668$    -$                   -$                    74.82%

  
Expenditures:    

Finished
Soil Remediation-Casas Las Granadas 2,345$            -$                     -$                   2,345$            0.00%
Coffee Cat Pedestrian Improvements 147,297          129,930           -                     17,367            88.21%
Plaza Vera Cruz 86,989            86,989             -                     -                      100.00%
617 Garden - Mental Health 1,200,000       1,200,000        -                     -                      100.00%

Construction Phase
IPM - Sustainable Park Improvements 11,304            1,793               9,511             -                      100.00%
Fire Station #1 Remodel 1,189,900       540,466           594,108         55,326            95.35%
PD Locker Room Upgrade 7,918,660       246,280           125,140         7,547,240       4.69%
Underground Tank Abatement 330,000          285,405           2,500             42,095            87.24%

Design Phase
Carrillo Rec Center Restoration 2,200,000       -                       -                     2,200,000       0.00%

Planning Phase
Opportunity Acquisition Fund 366,500          -                       -                     366,500          0.00%
Fire Station #1 EOC 339,000          5,238               260,000         73,762            78.24%
Housing Fund Contingency Account 348,455          -                       -                     348,455          0.00%

Total Expenditures 14,140,450$   2,496,101$      991,259$       10,653,090$   24.66%

Page 3



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
RDA Bonds - Series 2001A

Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Encumbrances
For the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2009 (75% of Fiscal Year)

Annual Year-to-date Encum- Remaining Percent of 
Budget Actual  brances Balance Budget

Revenues:
Investment Income -$                    15,355$          -$                    (15,355)$         100.00%
Transfers-In -                      4,549,831       -                      (4,549,831)      100.00%

   Total Revenues -                      4,565,186       -                      (4,565,186)       100.00%

Use of Fund Balance 3,919,476       2,939,603       -                      -                      75.00%
   Total Sources 3,919,476$     7,504,789$     -$                    (4,565,186)$    191.47%

  
Expenditures:    

Interest -$                    1,764,854$     -$                    (1,764,854)      100.00%
Principal -                      2,785,000       -                      (2,785,000)      100.00%

   Total Non-Capital Expenditures -                      4,549,854       -                      (4,549,854)      100.00%

Capital Outlay:
Finished

Thompson Av Improvements 200,000          189,381          -                      10,619            94.69%

Construction Phase
East Cabrillo Blvd Sidewalks 754,775          469,932          81,157            203,686          73.01%

Design Phase
Mission Beach Flood Control 1,964,701       -                      -                      1,964,701       0.00%
Carrillo Rec Center Restoration 1,000,000       -                      -                      1,000,000       0.00%

   Total Expenditures 3,919,476$     5,209,167$     81,157$          (1,370,848)$    134.98%

Page 4



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
RDA Bonds - Series 2003A

Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Encumbrances
For the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2009 (75% of Fiscal Year)

Annual Year-to-date Encum- Remaining Percent of 
Budget Actual  brances Balance Budget

Revenues:
Investment Income -$                     755,839$         -$                    (755,839)$        100.00%
Transfers-In -                       2,965,997        -                      (2,965,997)       100.00%
Intergovernmental -                       83,961             (83,961)            100.00%

   Total Revenues -                       3,805,797        -                      (3,805,797)        100.00%

Use of Fund Balance 24,808,499      18,606,351      -                      -                       75.00%
   Total Sources  24,808,499$     22,412,148$     -$                     (3,805,797)$     90.34%

  
Expenditures:    

Interest -$                     553,115$         -$                    (553,115)$        100.00%

   Total Non-Capital Expenditures -                       553,115           -                      (553,115)          100.00%

Capital Outlay:
Construction Phase

3179 IPM - Sustainable Park Improvements 101,000           4,681               -                      96,319             4.63%
9007 Artist Workspace 696,643           62,499             4,179              629,965           9.57%
9017 Plaza Vera Cruz 65,970             36,145             26,389            3,436               94.79%
9055 Historic Railroad CAR 270,887           149,580           43,000            78,307             71.09%
7999 Fire Station #1 Remodel 4,091,114        2,287,808        1,805,079      (1,773)              100.04%
8966 Anapamu Open Space Enhancements 187,960           169,913           29,457            (11,410)            106.07%

Design Phase
8958 West Beach Pedestrian Improvements 3,098,769        101,471           161,447         2,835,851        8.48%
8961 Plaza De La Guerra Infrastructure 2,284,073        803                  38,290            2,244,980        1.71%
9068 Westside Community Center 247,967           19,289             6,524              222,154           10.41%
9071 West Downtown Improvement 3,474,294        99,392             106,123         3,268,779        5.92%
9091 Carrillo Rec Ctr Restoration 3,300,976        240,417           548,914         2,511,645        23.91%
9082 Adams Parking Lot & Site Imprvmts 166,873           44,832             3,068              118,973           28.70%

Planning Phase
7911 Mission Creek Flood Control Channel 773,422           12,476             -                      760,946           1.61%
8959 Carrillo/Chapala Transit Village 1,882,256        -                       -                      1,882,256        0.00%
8975 Waterfront Property Development 1,460,996        -                       8,015              1,452,981        0.55%
7662 Mission Beach Flood Control 535,299           -                       -                      535,299           0.00%
7665 Helena Parking Lot Development 500,000           -                       -                      500,000           0.00%
71101 Chase Palm Park Wisteria Arbor 835,000           -                       1,545              833,455           0.19%

On-Hold Status
8962 Visitor Center Condo Purchase 500,000           -                       -                      500,000           0.00%
8964 Lower State Street Sidewalks 335,000           -                       -                      335,000           0.00%

Total Expenditures 24,808,499$    3,782,421$      2,782,030$    18,244,048$    26.46%

Page 5



Agenda Item No._____________ 

 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 2, 2009 
 
TO: Redevelopment Agency Board 
 
FROM: Accounting Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 2009 Interim Financial 

Statements For The Ten Months Ended April 30, 2009 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That the Redevelopment Agency Board accept the Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 
2009 Interim Financial Statements for the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2009. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The interim financial statements for the ten months ended April 30, 2009 (83.3% of the 
fiscal year) are attached.  The interim financial statements include budgetary activity in 
comparison to actual activity for the Redevelopment Agency’s General, Housing, and 
Capital Projects Funds. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: Redevelopment Agency Interim Financial Statements for The Ten 

Months Ended April 30, 2009 
 
PREPARED BY: Rudolf J. Livingston, Accounting Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Peirson, Fiscal Officer 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



FISCAL YEAR 2009

FOR THE TEN MONTHS

ENDED APRIL 30, 2009

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

OF THE

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA

INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

jhopwood
Text Box
Attachment



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
General Fund

Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Encumbrances
For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2009 (83.3% of Fiscal Year)

Annual Year-to-date Encum- Remaining Percent of 
Budget Actual  brances Balance Budget

Revenues:
Incremental Property Taxes 14,414,400$           15,918,561$    -$                   (1,504,161)$            110.44%
Investment Income 200,000                  347,713           -                     (147,713)                 173.86%
Interest Loans 5,000                      46,440             -                     (41,440)                   928.80%
Underground Tank Abatement -                               108,937           (108,937)                 0.00%
Rents 48,000                    58,225             -                     (10,225)                   121.30%
Miscellaneous 1,389                      1,389               -                     -                               100.00%

   Total Revenues 14,668,789             16,481,265      -                     (1,812,476)               112.36%

Use of Fund Balance 6,396,032               5,330,035        -                     -                               83.33%
   Total Sources 21,064,821$           21,811,300$    -$                   (1,812,476)$            103.54%

  
Expenditures:    

Material, Supplies & Services:  
Office Supplies & Expense 3,000$                    1,377$             -$                   1,623$                    45.90%
Mapping, Drafting & Presentation 500                          5                      -                     495                          1.00%
Janitorial & Hshld Supplies 100                          -                       -                     100                          0.00%
Minor Tools 100                          -                       -                     100                          0.00%
Special Supplies & Expenses 5,000                      -                       -                     5,000                      0.00%
Building Materials 100                          -                       -                     100                          0.00%
Equipment Repair 1,000                      394                  -                     606                          39.40%
Professional Services - Contract 841,198                  626,452           11,219           203,527                  75.81%
Legal Services 185,731                  143,273           -                     42,458                    77.14%
Engineering Services 20,000                    7,406               2,400             10,194                    49.03%
Non-Contractual Services 12,000                    3,454               -                     8,546                      28.78%
Meeting & Travel 7,500                      3,397               -                     4,103                      45.29%
Mileage Reimbursement 300                          -                       -                     300                          0.00%
Dues, Memberships, & Licenses 13,500                    12,381             -                     1,119                      91.71%
Publications 1,500                      379                  -                     1,121                      25.27%
Training 7,500                      2,282               -                     5,218                      30.43%
Advertising 4,000                      -                       -                     4,000                      0.00%
Printing and Binding 1,000                      233                  -                     767                          23.30%
Postage/Delivery 2,000                      719                  -                     1,281                      35.95%
Duplicating 4,000                      139                  -                     3,861                      3.48%
Non-Allocated Telephone 1,000                      6                      -                     994                          0.60%
Vehicle Fuel 650                          1,080               -                     (430)                        166.15%
Equipment Rental 1,000                      -                       -                     1,000                      0.00%

    Total Supplies & Services 1,112,679               802,977           13,619           296,083                  73.39%

Allocated Costs:
Desktop Maint Replacement 27,104                    22,587             -                     4,517                      83.33%
GIS Allocations 5,145                      4,288               -                     858                          83.33%
Building Maintenance 1,919                      1,599               -                     320                          83.34%
Planned Maintenance Program 7,260                      6,050               -                     1,210                      83.33%
Vehicle Replacement 5,724                      4,770               -                     954                          83.33%
Vehicle Maintenance 4,727                      3,939               -                     788                          83.33%
Telephone 2,559                      2,133               -                     427                          83.33%
Custodial 3,951                      3,293               -                     659                          83.33%
Communications 5,014                      4,178               -                     836                          83.33%
Allocated Facilities Rent 6,178                      5,148               -                     1,030                      83.33%
Overhead Allocation 567,635                  473,029           -                     94,606                    83.33%

   Total Allocated Costs 637,216                  531,013           -                     106,203                  83.33%

Special Projects 2,200,083               521,795           35,776           1,642,512               25.34%
Transfers 15,303,657             13,980,165      -                     1,323,492               91.35%
Grants 1,739,907               118,572           121,335         1,500,000               13.79%
Equipment 7,250                      4,065               -                     3,185                      56.07%
Fiscal Agent Charges 11,500                    6,532               -                     4,968                      56.80%
Appropriated Reserve 52,529                    7,861               18,000           26,668                    49.23%

   Total Expenditures 21,064,821$           15,972,980$    188,730$       4,903,111$              76.72%

Page 1



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Housing Fund

Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Encumbrances
For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2009 (83.3% of Fiscal Year)

Annual Year-to-date Encum- Remaining Percent of 
Budget Actual  brances Balance Budget

Revenues:
Incremental Property Taxes 3,603,600$    3,979,640$    -$                   (376,040)$      110.44%
Investment Income 150,000         121,361         -                     28,639           80.91%
Interest Loans 160,000         441,841         -                     (281,841)        276.15%
Miscellaneous 534                2,884             -                     (2,350)            540.07%

   Total Revenues 3,914,134      4,545,726      -                     (631,592)         116.14%

Use of Fund Balance (2,199,853)     (1,833,202)     -                     -                     83.33%

   Total Sources 1,714,281$    2,712,524$    -$                   (631,592)$      158.23%

  
Expenditures:   

Material, Supplies & Services:  
Office Supplies & Expense 1,800$           857$              -$                   943$              47.61%
Special Supplies & Expenses 1,800             328                -                     1,472             18.22%
Equipment Repair 500                437                -                     63                  87.40%
Professional Services - Contract 715,811         593,086         -                     122,725         82.86%
Legal Services 2,000             -                     -                     2,000             0.00%
Non-Contractual Services 2,000             2,250             -                     (250)               112.50%
Meeting & Travel 6,000             1,411             -                     4,589             23.52%
Mileage Reimbursement 100                -                     -                     100                0.00%
Dues, Memberships, & Licenses 2,025             1,575             -                     450                77.78%
Publications 200                99                  -                     101                49.50%
Training 5,000             2,487             -                     2,513             49.74%
Printing and Binding -                     11                  -                     (11)                 0.00%
Postage/Delivery 500                349                -                     151                69.80%
Non-Allocated Telephone 500                172                -                     328                34.40%
Equipment Rental 100                -                     -                     100                0.00%
    Total Supplies & Services 738,336         603,062         -                     135,274         81.68%

Allocated Costs:
Desktop Maintance Replacement 8,131             6,776             -                     1,355             83.33%
GIS Allocations 2,573             2,144             -                     429                83.33%
Building Maintance 960                800                -                     160                83.33%
Planned Maintenance Program 4,302             3,585             -                     717                83.33%
Telephone 1,378             1,148             -                     230                83.33%
Custodial 2,007             1,673             -                     335                83.33%
Communications 3,115             2,596             -                     519                83.33%
Allocated Facilities Rent 3,661             3,051             -                     610                83.33%
Overhead Allocation 100,204         83,503           -                     16,701           83.33%
   Total Allocated Costs 126,331         105,276         -                     21,055           83.33%

Transfers 5,464             1,603             -                     3,861             29.34%
Equipment 7,500             1,080             -                     6,420             14.40%
Housing Activity 139,329         206,395         -                     (67,066)          148.13%
Principal 455,000         455,000         -                     -                     100.00%
Interest 181,650         181,650         -                     -                     100.00%
Fiscal Agent Charges -                     1,265             -                     (1,265)            100.00%
Loan Forgiveness -                     404,000         -                     (404,000)        100.00%
Appropriated Reserve 60,671           -                     -                     60,671           0.00%

   Total Expenditures 1,714,281$    1,959,331$    -$                   (245,050)$       114.29%

Page 2



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Capital Projects Fund

Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Encumbrances
For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2009 (83.3% of Fiscal Year)

Annual Year-to-date Encum- Remaining Percent of 
Budget Actual  brances Balance Budget

Revenues:
Transfers-In 7,787,573$     6,461,131$      -$                   1,326,442$     82.97%

   Total Revenues 7,787,573       6,461,131        -                     -                       82.97%

Use of Fund Balance 7,763,254       6,469,370        -                     -                      83.33%

   Total Sources 15,550,827$   12,930,501$    -$                   -$                    83.15%

  
Expenditures:    

Finished
Soil Remediation-Casas Las Granadas 2,345$            -$                     -$                   2,345$            0.00%
Coffee Cat Pedestrian Improvements 147,297          129,930           -                     17,367            88.21%
Plaza Vera Cruz 86,989            86,989             -                     -                      100.00%
617 Garden - Mental Health 1,200,000       1,200,000        -                     -                      100.00%

Construction Phase
IPM - Sustainable Park Improvements 11,304            1,793               9,511             -                      100.00%
Fire Station #1 Remodel 1,189,900       667,165           487,398         35,337            97.03%
PD Locker Room Upgrade 7,918,660       302,384           79,457           7,536,819       4.82%
Underground Tank Abatement 330,000          285,405           2,500             42,095            87.24%

Design Phase
Carrillo Rec Center Restoration 2,200,000       -                       -                     2,200,000       0.00%

Planning Phase
Opportunity Acquisition Fund 366,500          -                       -                     366,500          0.00%
Fire Station #1 EOC 339,000          5,238               260,000         73,762            78.24%
Housing Fund Contingency Account 1,758,832       -                       -                     1,758,832       0.00%

Total Expenditures 15,550,827$   2,678,904$      838,866$       12,033,057$   22.62%

Page 3



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
RDA Bonds - Series 2001A

Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Encumbrances
For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2009 (83.3% of Fiscal Year)

Annual Year-to-date Encum- Remaining Percent of 
Budget Actual  brances Balance Budget

Revenues:
Investment Income -$                    15,355$          -$                    (15,355)$         100.00%
Transfers-In -                      4,549,831       -                      (4,549,831)      100.00%

   Total Revenues -                      4,565,186       -                      (4,565,186)       100.00%

Use of Fund Balance 3,919,476       3,266,226       -                      -                      83.33%
   Total Sources 3,919,476$     7,831,412$     -$                    (4,565,186)$    199.81%

  
Expenditures:    

Interest -$                    1,764,854$     -$                    (1,764,854)      100.00%
Principal -                      2,785,000       -                      (2,785,000)      100.00%

   Total Non-Capital Expenditures -                      4,549,854       -                      (4,549,854)      100.00%

Capital Outlay:
Finished

Thompson Av Improvements 200,000          189,381          -                      10,619            94.69%

Construction Phase
East Cabrillo Blvd Sidewalks 754,775          480,270          70,842            203,663          73.02%

Design Phase
Mission Beach Flood Control 1,964,701       -                      -                      1,964,701       0.00%
Carrillo Rec Center Restoration 1,000,000       -                      -                      1,000,000       0.00%

   Total Expenditures 3,919,476$     5,219,505$     70,842$          (1,370,871)$    134.98%

Page 4



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
RDA Bonds - Series 2003A

Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Encumbrances
For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2009 (83.3% of Fiscal Year)

Annual Year-to-date Encum- Remaining Percent of 
Budget Actual  brances Balance Budget

Revenues:
Investment Income -$                     1,062,417$      -$                    (1,062,417)$     100.00%
Transfers-In -                       2,965,997        -                      (2,965,997)       100.00%
Intergovernmental -                       121,081           (121,081)          100.00%
Miscellaneous -                       6,292               (6,292)              100.00%

   Total Revenues -                       4,155,787        -                      (4,155,787)        100.00%

Use of Fund Balance 24,808,499      20,673,723      -                      -                       83.33%
   Total Sources  24,808,499$     24,829,510$     -$                     (4,155,787)$     100.08%

  
Expenditures:    

Principal -$                     1,860,000$      -$                    (1,860,000)$     100.00%
Interest -                       1,106,230        -                      (1,106,230)       100.00%

   Total Non-Capital Expenditures -                       2,966,230        -                      (2,966,230)       100.00%

Capital Outlay:
Construction Phase

3179 IPM - Sustainable Park Improvements 101,000           4,681               -                      96,319             4.63%
9007 Artist Workspace 696,643           71,065             2,079              623,499           10.50%
9017 Plaza Vera Cruz 65,970             36,145             26,389            3,436               94.79%
9055 Historic Railroad CAR 270,887           152,158           43,000            75,729             72.04%
7999 Fire Station #1 Remodel 4,091,114        3,348,695        782,978         (40,559)            100.99%
8966 Anapamu Open Space Enhancements 187,960           185,496           -                      2,464               98.69%

Design Phase
8958 West Beach Pedestrian Improvements 3,098,769        215,141           227,727         2,655,901        14.29%
8961 Plaza De La Guerra Infrastructure 2,284,073        803                  38,290            2,244,980        1.71%
9068 Westside Community Center 247,967           20,535             19,613            207,819           16.19%
9071 West Downtown Improvement 3,474,294        168,929           42,233            3,263,132        6.08%
9091 Carrillo Rec Ctr Restoration 3,300,976        242,126           548,914         2,509,936        23.96%
9082 Adams Parking Lot & Site Imprvmts 166,873           54,090             29,769            83,014             50.25%

Planning Phase
7911 Mission Creek Flood Control Channel 773,422           14,280             -                      759,142           1.85%
8959 Carrillo/Chapala Transit Village 1,882,256        -                       -                      1,882,256        0.00%
8975 Waterfront Property Development 1,460,996        -                       8,015              1,452,981        0.55%
7662 Mission Beach Flood Control 535,299           -                       -                      535,299           0.00%
7665 Helena Parking Lot Development 500,000           -                       -                      500,000           0.00%
71101 Chase Palm Park Wisteria Arbor 835,000           -                       1,545              833,455           0.19%

On-Hold Status
8962 Visitor Center Condo Purchase 500,000           -                       -                      500,000           0.00%
8964 Lower State Street Sidewalks 335,000           -                       -                      335,000           0.00%

Total Expenditures 24,808,499$    7,480,374$      1,770,552$    15,557,573$    37.29%

Page 5



Agenda Item No._____________ 
 

File Code No.  630.01 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 2, 2009 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Administration Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Agreement With County Of Santa Barbara For Sharing Costs For 

Legal Services In Connection With The Conversion Technology 
Project 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council approve and authorize the Finance Director to execute an agreement 
between the City of Santa Barbara and the County of Santa Barbara, in an amount not 
to exceed $32,250, to share costs for legal services in connection with the preparation 
of a request for proposals from qualified vendors for the potential siting of a facility at 
the Tajiguas Landfill that would convert the municipal solid waste currently being 
disposed at Tajiguas Landfill into energy or some other beneficial byproduct. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
More than two years ago, the City and County of Santa Barbara directed their 
respective solid waste staff to work jointly on a project to evaluate the feasibility of siting 
a conversion technology (CT) facility that would convert both jurisdictions’ residual solid 
waste into energy and/or a usable fuel. This would have the primary benefit of diverting 
material from the County-owned and -operated Tajiguas Landfill, thereby extending its 
useful life.  
 
With the approval of the City Council and County Board of Supervisors, City and County 
staff hired a consultant, Alternative Resources, Incorporated (ARI) to assist in the 
completion of a CT Feasibility Study (Study), developing a list of qualified vendors, and 
preparing a request for proposals (RFP). 
 
The results of the Study prepared by ARI were presented to the City Council and 
County Board of Supervisors in May 2008. The Study identified eight vendors that were 
deemed capable of meeting the minimum project requirements developed by the City 
and County.  The project requirements contain specific goals and evaluation criteria 
initially developed by the Multi-Jurisdictional Solid Waste Task Group, and later refined 
and approved by the City Council and County Board of Supervisors.  
 



Council Agenda Report 
Agreement With County Of Santa Barbara For Sharing Costs For Legal Services In 
Connection With The Conversion Technology Project 
June 2, 2009 
Page 2 

 

On December 16, 2008, the City Council authorized staff to move forward with the hiring 
of outside legal counsel to assist the project team in developing key terms and 
conditions that will not only be included in the RFP but will be incorporated into the 
contract with the selected vendor. Although legal staff from participating jurisdictions will 
play a significant role in this project, outside legal counsel with expertise in solid waste 
contracts and waste-to-energy facilities are essential to ensure that a strong RFP and 
final contract are prepared. 
 
The City Council also approved a cost sharing arrangement that spreads the expected 
legal costs for this phase of the project of $75,000 among project participants, including 
the County of Santa Barbara, the City of Santa Barbara, the City of Goleta, the City of 
Solvang and the City of Buellton.  The costs will be allocated in proportion to each 
jurisdiction’s volume of waste disposed at Tajiguas. Since the City’s waste stream at 
Tajiguas represents approximately 43% of the total, the City’s share of the legal costs is 
$32,250.  
 
To further strengthen the cost-sharing arrangement for legal services approved by 
Council in December 2008, staff recommends the preparation of a formal agreement 
between the City and County that, among other things, establishes the method and 
timing of payment to the County as reimbursement for costs incurred for contracted 
legal services associated with the Conversion Technology project. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
Expected costs associated with the CT project were included in the current year 
adopted budget. Thus, no additional appropriations are required to cover the City’s 
share of legal costs of $32,250. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Robert Samario, Assistant Finance Director 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Peirson, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



Agenda Item No.  ________ 
File Code No. 140.05  

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 2, 2009 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Clerk’s Office, Administrative Services Department 
 
SUBJECT: Interviews For City Advisory Groups 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council: 
 
A. Hold interviews of applicants to various City Advisory Groups; and 
B. Continue interviews of applicants to June 9, 2009, at 6:00 p.m. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Interviews of applicants for 32 positions on City Advisory Groups are to be held on June 2, 
2009, at 4:00 p.m.  Applicants will also have the option to be interviewed on June 9, 2009, 
at 6:00 p.m. and June 16, 2009, at 4:00 p.m.   
 
Applicants to the Franklin Center, Lower Westside Center and Westside Center Advisory 
Committees will have the option to be interviewed by a Council Subcommittee, instead of 
the City Council, on Wednesday, June 17, 2009, at 7:00 p.m. at the Franklin Community 
Center.   
 
For the 32 current vacancies, 44 individuals submitted 45 applications.  A list of eligible 
applicants and pertinent information about the City Advisory Groups is attached to this 
report. 
 
Applicants have been notified that to be considered for appointment, they must be 
interviewed.  Applicants have been requested to prepare a 2-3 minute verbal presentation 
in response to a set of questions specific to the group for which they are applying. 
 
Appointments are scheduled to take place on June 30, 2009. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: List of Applicants 
 
PREPARED BY: Cynthia M. Rodriguez, CMC, City Clerk Services Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Marcelo A. López, Administrative Services Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 
 



ATTACHMENT 

1 

BUILDING AND FIRE CODE BOARD OF APPEALS 
 

• One vacancy. 
• Open terms. 
• Resident of the City or adjoining unincorporated areas of Santa Barbara County. 
• Appointee may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 
 

 
CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 

(1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th) 

 
Notes 

Meg West    Resident of the City or 
the County (1) 

William Howard Wittausch    

 
 
 

CENTRAL COAST COMMISSION FOR SENIOR CITIZENS 
 

• One vacancy. 
• June 30, 2011. 
• Resident of the City. 
• Appointee may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 
 

 

CATEGORY 
(Number of Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 

(1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th) 

 
Notes 

Resident of the City (1) Marilyn Rickard Schafer 7/3/2007 
(2 years) 

  

 



2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 

• Three vacancies. 
• One term expires 12/31/2010; and 
 Two terms expire 12/31/2011. 
• Residents or employees within the City but need not be qualified electors of the City.  One representative from each: 
    - Latino Community          - Senior Community            - Youth Oriented Services 
• Appointees may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 
 

 
CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 

(1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th) 

 
Notes 

Sebestian Aldana, Jr.   Current incumbent on the 
Franklin Center Advisory 
Committee; term expires 
12/31/09. 

Yesenia Curiel   Also eligible for Youth 
Oriented Services category. 

Daniel Ramirez   Also eligible for Youth 
Oriented Services category. 

Latino Community 
(1) 

Maria Belen Seara    

Susan C. Johnson    Senior Community 
(1) 

Christal Leeth    

Julie Elizabeth Jeakle    Youth Oriented 
Services (1) 

Keith A. Terry    

 



3 

CREEKS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

• Two vacancies. 
• One term expires 12/31/2010; and 
 One term expires 12/31/2011. 
• One appointee may be a non-City resident: 
    - One representative of the Hotel/Lodging Industry; and 
    - One appointee shall have some experience in ocean use, business, environmental issues, and/or provide 

community at large representation. 
• Appointees may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 
 

 

CATEGORY 
(Number of Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 

(1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th) 

 
Notes 

Hotel/Lodging Industry 
(1) 

Paul Bullock   City 

Natasha Lohmus  
 

Carpinteria 

Harry Sims   City 

Experience in ocean 
use, business, or 
environmental issues, 
and/or represents the 
community at large (1) 

Betsy Weber   City 

 
 



4 

FIRE AND POLICE PENSION COMMISSION 
 

• Two vacancies. 
• Terms expire 12/31/2012. 
• One qualified elector of the City who is not an active firefighter or active police officer for the City of Santa 

Barbara; and 
 One active or retired firefighter who need not be a resident or qualified elector of the City. 
 

 

CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 

(1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th) 

 
Notes 

Qualified Elector (1) None   
 

Active/Retired 
Firefighter (1) 

Michael K. Jacobs 1/9/1979 – 6/30/2009 
(30 years, 6 months) 

 Retired Firefighter 

 
FRANKLIN CENTER ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 

• One vacancy. 
• Term expires 12/31/2010. 
• Appointee is not required to be a qualified elector of the City:  Resident of the City who represents the public at large. 
• Appointee may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 
 

 

CATEGORY 
(Number of Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 

(1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th) 

 
Notes 

Laura Garcia    Public at Large (1) 

Jhoana Perez    



5 

HARBOR COMMISSION 
 

• One vacancy. 
• Term expires 12/31/2012. 
• Qualified elector of the City. 
• Appointee may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 
 

 

CATEGORY 
(Number of Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 

(1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th) 

 
Notes 

Bill T. Spicer    Qualified Elector (1) 

Charles E. Watson 12/17/2002, and 
12/7/2004 

(6 years, 6 months) 

  

 



6 

HOUSING AUTHORITY COMMISSION 
 

• Two vacancies. 
• Terms expire 7/12/2013 (Terms are effective 7/13/2009). 
• One appointee may be a non-City resident:  Representatives of the public at large. 
• Appointees may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 
 

 
CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 

(1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th) 

 
Notes 

Barbara B. Allen 6/28/2005 
(4 years) 

  

Monique Mansfield    

William C. Tumelty    

Public at large (2) 

Catherine Woodford    

 



7 

LIVING WAGE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

• Five vacancies. 
• One term expires 6/30/2010;  
 Two terms expire 6/30/2012; and 
 Two terms expire 6/30/2013. 
• Two members nominated by a local living wage advocacy organization(s); and 
 One representative from each: 
    - Non-Profit Entity;  
    - Owner or manager of a business operating within the City; and 
    - Santa Barbara Chamber of Commerce. 
• Appointees may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 
 

 
CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 

(1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th) 

 
Notes 

Living Wage 
Advocacy 
Organization (2) 

Richard Flacks 7/11/2006 (3 years)   

Non-Profit Entity (1) Anna M. Kokotovic 7/11/2006 (3 years)   

Owner/Manager of a 
business operating 
within the City (1) 

None    

Santa Barbara 
Chamber of 
Commerce (1) 

None    



8 

LOWER WESTSIDE CENTER ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

• One vacancy. 
• Term expires12/31/2009. 
• Appointee is not required to be a qualified elector of the City:  Resident of the City who represents the public at large. 
• Appointee may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 
 

 
CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 

(1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th) 

 
Notes 

Public at Large (1) 
 

None    

 



9 

MEASURE P COMMITTEE 
 

• Three vacancies. 
• One term expires 12/31/2011; and 
 Two terms expire 12/31/2012. 
• One civil liberties advocate; 
 One criminal defense attorney; and 
 One resident of the City. 
• Appointees may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 
 

 

CATEGORY 
(Number of Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 

(1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th) 

 
Notes 

Civil Liberties Advocate 
(1) 

Luis Esparza 3/6/2007 
(2 years, 3 months) 

  

Criminal Defense 
Attorney (1) 

Joseph D. Allen 3/6/2007 
(2 years, 3 months) 

  

Resident of the City (1) None    

 
 



10 

RENTAL HOUSING MEDIATION TASK FORCE 
 

• Five vacancies. 
• One term expires 12/31/2009; 
 One term expires 12/31/2011; and 
 Three terms expire 12/31/2012. 
• Two appointees must be residents of the City*: 
    - Two homeowners 
    - One landlord; and 
    - Two tenants. 
 * Non-resident members must be owners of residential rental property within the City limits or affiliated with 

organizations concerned with landlord-tenant issues within the City limits. 
• Appointees may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 
 

 
CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 

(1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th) 

 
Notes 

Trudy A. Paul   City Homeowners (2) 

Roger A. Simpson   City 

Landlord (1) None    

Joshua Allen   City (Will be moving from 
Goleta on June 13, 2009) 

Lynn E. Goebel   
City 

Tenants (2) 

Chris Ramirez   
City 



11 

SINGLE FAMILY DESIGN BOARD 
 

• Two vacancies. 
• Terms expire 6/30/2013. 
• Appointees shall reside with Santa Barbara County: 
    - One member shall possess professional qualifications in fields related to architecture, including, but not limited to, 

building design, structural engineering, industrial design, or landscape contracting; and 
    - One member shall represent the public at large. 
• Appointees may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 
 

 
CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 

(1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th) 

 
Notes 

Lesley Wiscomb    Professional 
Qualifications (1) 

Denise J. Woolery 7/30/2007 (2 years) 
  

Public at Large (1) Berni Bernstein 7/30/2007 (2 years) 
  

 



12 

TRANSPORTATION AND CIRCULATION COMMITTEE 
 

• One vacancy. 
• Term expires 12/31/2010. 
• Qualified elector of the City or resident of the County of Santa Barbara. 
• Appointee may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 
 

 
CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 

(1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th) 

 
Notes 

Hillary Blackerby   Current Living Wage 
Advisory Committee 
Member; term expires 
6/30/2009; Qualified Elector 

Jennifer Christensen  1) Water Commission 
2) Transportation & Circulation 

Committee 
3) Fire & Police Commission 

Qualified Elector 

Charles W. Ebeling   Qualified Elector 

Joseph A. Jacquermoud   
Carpinteria 

Qualified Elector of 
the City or Resident 
of the County of 
Santa Barbara (1) 
 

Roger Perry  
 

Current Community Events 
& Festivals Committee 
Member; term expires 
12/31/2010 



13 

WATER COMMISSION 
 

• One vacancy. 
• Term expires 12/31/2011. 
• Qualified elector of the City. 
• Appointee may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 
 

 
CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 

(1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th) 

 
Notes 

Bruce Burnworth    

Jennifer Christensen  1) Water Commission 
2) Transportation & Circulation 

Committee 
3) Fire & Police Commission 

 

Qualified Elector (1) 

William Thomas   
 

 



14 

WESTSIDE CENTER ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

• One vacancy. 
• Term expires 12/31/2009. 
• Appointee is not required to be a qualified elector of the City:  Resident of the City who represents the public at large. 
• Appointee may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 
 

 
CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 

(1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th) 

 
Notes 

Public at Large (1) 
 

Michelle V. Nassif    

 



Agenda Item No._____________ 

File Code No.  640.07 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 2, 2009 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Planning Division, Community Development Department  
 
SUBJECT: Appeal Of The Architectural Board Of Review Preliminary Approval 

Of 1298 Coast Village Road 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That Council deny the appeals of Save Coast Village Road and Anthony Fischer, 
Attorney, representing Protect Our Village, and uphold the Architectural Board of 
Review's Preliminary Approval of the mixed-use development at 1298 Coast Village 
Road. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
On February 23, 2009, the Architectural Board of Review granted preliminary approval by 
a vote of 8/0/0 (ABR member Sherry stepped down) of the mixed-use project located at 
1298 Coast Village Road. The project was reviewed over the course of four hearings after 
the City Council approved the project on appeal, on July 15, 2008. At each of the ABR 
hearings, several people spoke in opposition to the project in general and to specific 
design elements, as well. Members of the public also objected that the direction that the 
City Council provided in their resolution was not being followed. The written minutes from 
the City Council hearing last July erroneously included the word "substantial" in the 
Council motion directing the applicant to reduce the size, bulk and scale of the project 
along Olive Mill Road. This error was pointed out by Councilmember House at the City 
Council meeting of August 19, 2008 when the City Council adopted a resolution containing 
its findings concerning the 1298 Coast Village Road Planning Commission appeal.  Staff 
informed the ABR of this error when it became a point of contention at the ABR hearing. In 
addition, the City Attorney provided the ABR with a copy of the City Council’s findings 
resolution and advised the ABR that they should consider the Council resolution to be the 
“controlling” direction from the City Council to the ABR.  As part of the appeal, the 
appellant is objecting to staff correcting this error as undue influence on the ABR 
members.  
 
The appeal submitted by the two parties (Attachment 1) on March 5, 2009, reflects the 
comments stated at the ABR hearings, and also includes objections to the ABR process, 



Council Agenda Report 
Appeal Of The Architectural Board Of Review Preliminary Approval Of 1298 Coast 
Village Road 
June 2, 2009 
Page 2 

 

development of residential condominiums and general plan consistency. This report will 
address issues raised by both of the appellants related to the ABR review and will also 
address the changes the applicant incorporated into their project to receive a unanimous 
preliminary approval by the ABR. In summary, staff is of the opinion that the ABR reviewed 
the project consistent with Council direction, the City Charter, and Ordinances, and thus 
found the project consistent with the appropriate design guidelines. Additionally, all 
interested parties were afforded the opportunity to provide input and took the opportunity 
to provide oral and written testimony at each of the hearings. Therefore, staff recommends 
that Council deny the appeals and uphold the Architectural Board of Review Preliminary 
Approval. 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The proposed project involves the demolition of an existing gas station with two repair 
bays and the construction of a new mixed-use building. The new 17,270 square foot 
mixed-use building would be composed of eight residential condominiums and 
approximately 4,800 square feet of commercial space, located on the ground floor. All of 
the residential units would be located on the second and third floors. Six residential units 
would include two bedrooms and two units would include one bedroom each. 36 parking 
spaces are provided, with 8 covered parking spaces located at grade level and 28 parking 
spaces located below grade. Grading would be approximately 9,500 cubic yards of cut and 
1,500 cubic yards of fill.   
 
Currently, the 18,196 square-foot site is split by two zoning designations; the northern 
portion, totaling approximately 7,150 square feet, is zoned R-2, and the southern portion, 
totaling about 11,046 square feet, is zoned C-1. The City Council approved a rezone of the 
portion of the subject property zoned R-2 and it is now pending at the California Coastal 
Commission.  The entire property is located in the Coastal Overlay (SD-3) Zone, which 
would not change with this request 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Background 
 
City Council Approval 
 
The project was approved by the Planning Commission on March 20, 2008 and that 
decision was appealed to the City Council. The City Council approved the project, with the 
exception of part of a Modification, on July 15, 2008. The Council provided direction to the 
Architectural Board of Review to work with the applicant to reduce the size, bulk and scale 
of the project. Resolution Number 08-084, which was adopted by Council on August 19, 
2008, included specific direction to the ABR that the scale of the project along Olive Mill 
Road is to be reduced, to allow a transition into the adjacent residential neighborhood. By 
approving the project, the Council found it to be consistent with the General Plan, the 
Local Coastal Plan and the Zoning Ordinance. Additionally, the Negative Declaration 



Council Agenda Report 
Appeal Of The Architectural Board Of Review Preliminary Approval Of 1298 Coast 
Village Road 
June 2, 2009 
Page 3 

 

prepared for this project, which concluded that there were no significant impacts, was 
adopted and certified by the City Council.  
 
Architectural Board of Review (ABR) 
 
The ABR reviewed the project over the course of four meetings (Attachment 2) before 
taking action. The first ABR meeting on October 20, 2008 was a conceptual review of the 
project, which was centered on the Board reviewing the changes to the project since their 
last review on December 14, 2005. The majority of this hearing was spent on public 
testimony and reviewing both the Planning Commission and City Council resolutions. The 
next two hearings focused on reducing the mass on all elevations.  
 
Prior to the first ABR hearing, after the Council approval, the applicant had revised the 
plans to show a greater setback of the second and third floors from Olive Mill Road. The 
Board considered this change to the elevation and provided direction on other elevations. 
Several Board members focused on the north elevation, facing the residential 
neighborhood, and were concerned with the building face not having enough relief to 
transition into the neighborhood. Solutions to provide relief included using wrought iron 
railings instead of solid railings, landscaping, and a trellis. Along the western elevation, the 
third-floor roof line was broken up and set further back in some areas. On the second floor, 
contrasting rooflines were added. At the fourth hearing, the Board determined that the 
development massing was sufficiently reduced. By granting Preliminary Approval of the 
project, the ABR found the project consistent with all applicable design guidelines, as well 
as the City Council resolution.  
 
Appeal Issues (Note: The appeal concerns raised by the two appellants will be grouped 
and given a staff response on an issue-by-issue basis): 
 
1.  The project violates the long established neighborhood development pattern and 
it continues to be incompatible with the neighborhood on all sides. The project creates a 
horrible precedent for future development.  
 
In granting preliminary approval of the project, the ABR found the project compatible 
with the surrounding commercial and residential neighborhood, due in part to the 
development’s scale being less than the ordinance allows.  The Board appreciated the 
pedestrian-friendly entrance into the commercial space and provided comments on 
improving the landscaping between the public sidewalk and the building. The Board 
considered all elevations for neighborhood compatibility, including directing the 
applicant to provide more relief of the western elevation, which faces a commercial 
parking lot.  
 
When discussing the precedent of a project, it should be noted that public hearings, 
including appeals of projects, aid in setting the tone for future development of an area. 
The project was reviewed at three Planning Commission hearings and at one City 
Council hearing, which resulted in the elimination of one Modification and the reduction 



Council Agenda Report 
Appeal Of The Architectural Board Of Review Preliminary Approval Of 1298 Coast 
Village Road 
June 2, 2009 
Page 4 

 

of a second Modification, along with direction to reduce the size, bulk and scale along 
Olive Mill Road. Finally, the long established neighborhood of Olive Mill Road and Coast 
Village Road is almost built out. Because Coast Village Road is almost built out and 
because some of the existing development is legal nonconforming under the current 
zoning for either setbacks, height, and/or parking to name a few, it would be difficult for 
this project to create a precedent for future development.  
 
2. The below grade parking is not well designed to maximize the parking. If the 
below grade parking lot is maximized, the on-grade parking could be eliminated. The 
entrance to the on-grade parking is not adequate. The development of the underground 
garage will impact the existing ficus hedge. 
 
It is staff’s position that Council did not direct the applicant to consider a revised parking 
plan with no on-grade parking component. The underground parking lot, approved by 
Council as part of the overall project, was reviewed by the Transportation Planning 
Division of Public Works on several occasions, including in response to this appeal. 
Transportation staff determined that the layout of parking spaces under the current 
proposal is consistent with current parking design standards. With the changes to the 
footprint of the building in response to both the Planning Commission and the City 
Council approvals, the access to the on-grade parking lot continues to meet the 
minimum access requirements. Transportation staff reviewed the proposed at-grade 
parking entrance in response to a letter submitted at the last ABR meeting in February 
and provided suggestions to the applicant to improve the entrance. The applicant has 
agreed to provide a wider entrance, which will provide better visibility and maneuvering. 
 
The location of the underground garage has not changed since the previous appeal was 
heard at Council last July. As stated at that hearing, the arborist for the applicant 
determined that the ficus hedge will be minimally impacted and the conditions of 
approval for the project include provisions to replace the hedge in the unlikely event it 
should be damaged. 
 
3. In granting approval of the project, the ABR ignored the direction intended to be 
forwarded to ABR by Council Member House and the other City Council Members… 
City staff members directed the ABR to disregard the City Council's direction to 
substantially reduce the bulk of the project… The pro-developer comments interfered 
with the ABR's review of the project as required by the City Charter… The ABR 
discretion was controlled and limited in a manner inconsistent with the powers 
granted… 
 
The ABR was provided the adopted City Council resolution and the draft Planning 
Commission resolution. The ABR reviewed and required changes on all elevations, floor 
plans and the landscape plan. Additionally, the appellant attended all four hearings, as 
well as the hearings that involved adoption of the minutes involving the project, and 
provided comment at each hearing.  
 



Council Agenda Report 
Appeal Of The Architectural Board Of Review Preliminary Approval Of 1298 Coast 
Village Road 
June 2, 2009 
Page 5 

 

Members of the public who opposed the project stated that the resolution did not 
accurately reflect the minutes of the City Council hearing. Unfortunately the written 
minutes included the word "substantial" in the motion made by Councilmember House. 
This was an error. When reviewing the written minutes and the video simultaneously, it 
is very clear that Council member House in his motion did not state the word 
"substantial" regarding the reduction of the bulk of the building. Mr. Derek Westen, 
attorney for a neighbor opposing the project, provided a transcript of the July 15, 2008 
City Council hearing to staff, and it includes the dialogue leading up to and through the 
motion to deny the appeal. The certified transcripts that Mr. Westen provided also did 
not include the word “substantial.” 
 
The ABR discretion was not limited, and the ABR conducted its review as allowed under 
the City Charter. The ABR is experienced in taking direction from decision-makers, and 
knowledgeable in requiring design changes to reduce size, bulk and scale. Although this 
project did not use the recently adopted compatibility criteria, the same design principles 
apply. Thus in granting preliminary approval, the ABR found the project consistent with 
the design guidelines and the Council resolution.  
 
While the height and square footage of the building did not change, a number of 
components (Attachment 4) were rearranged to reduce the massing and increase the 
setback from the property line. This included placing all, except one, of the patios on the 
outside perimeter of the building.  This allowed the interior space of the building to be 
reduced and a greater setback for the second and third floor of the west and Olive Mill 
Road elevations.  Solid stair and patio railings were changed to wrought-iron railings. 
Along the Coast Village Road elevation, the colors and materials differ along the façade 
to provide an appearance of several buildings constructed at one time. Finally, during 
their deliberation, the City Council carefully considered that their direction to the ABR in 
the resolution (Attachment 5) to reduce the overall bulk not be so specific that it did not 
provide the Board options. Thus, the resolution did not state that the third floor should 
be removed, that a specific amount of square footage should be eliminated, or a 
particular height should be achieved.  
 
4. The process of review by the ABR is flawed. ABR discretion was limited. 
Personal meetings took place between the applicant and individual members of the 
ABR. Minutes of the meetings do not reflect accurately what was presented. 
 
As a general rule, discussions outside of the noticed hearings are discouraged. 
However, the architect for the project contacted three members of the ABR: Paul Zink, 
Carol Gross, and Chris Manson-Hing. Board members contacted staff and stated on the 
record that they had spoken to the architect. The purpose of the contact was to clarify 
some points of the project, in light of the project’s long history. Also, the architect 
changed the plans to reflect the Council decision prior to the first ABR hearing after the 
appeal. This proved a challenge to describe the plans Council considered and the 
revised plans being presented to the ABR to determine consistency with the Council 
resolution. Neighbors of the project also requested through staff that they wanted to 



Council Agenda Report 
Appeal Of The Architectural Board Of Review Preliminary Approval Of 1298 Coast 
Village Road 
June 2, 2009 
Page 6 

 

meet with all of the ABR members and that request was passed to all of the Board 
members; however, the Board members chose not to have meetings with the 
neighbors.  
 
All written correspondence received is retained in the file as a public record. While the 
Chair of the Board does state that the public comments should focus on the project, 
many times these comments can include neighbor relations, past discretionary 
approvals or other statements not related to design review. The summary of public 
comments in the ABR minutes is intended to be a brief itemization of the statements 
from interested parties, and it was never intended to be a complete transcription of the 
hearing. If some comments were more detailed than others it was unintentional and 
members of the public can view the entire hearing online or obtain a recording of the 
hearing.  
 
CONCLUSIONS AND FINDINGS: 
 
The Architectural Board of Review recognized that this project is an important corner of 
Coast Village Road, which serves as a gateway into both the commercial area and the 
Montecito Community residential area. The Board heard the concerns of the neighbors, 
as well as the Montecito Association regarding the project and carefully considered all 
information to arrive at a decision. The ABR carried out their review of the project 
consistent with Section 814 of the City Charter, which states, in part, that they shall 
review and approve, conditionally approve, or disapprove applications for a building 
permit for the erection or exterior alteration of any type, nature or kind of building. Staff 
supported the Board in their review of the project by providing accurate information as 
requested and did not restrict their review. Adoption of the minutes of each of the four 
hearings took place in a public forum, which allowed proponents and opponents an 
opportunity to provide input on what occurred at each meeting. Therefore, staff 
recommends that Council deny the appeals and uphold the ABR preliminary approval. 
 
NOTE: Project plans have been separately delivered to the City Council for their 

review and are available for public review in the City Clerk’s Office: 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 1. Appellants’ (Save Coast Village Road and  Protect Our 

Village) letters dated March 3, and March 4, 2009 
2. ABR minutes dated October 20, 2008, December 15, 2008, 

February 9, 2009 & February 23, 2009 
3.  Site Plan 
4 Table contrasting building changes 
5.  City Council Resolution 08-084 ABR Excerpt 

 



Council Agenda Report 
Appeal Of The Architectural Board Of Review Preliminary Approval Of 1298 Coast 
Village Road 
June 2, 2009 
Page 7 

 

PREPARED BY: Peter Lawson, Associate Planner 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Paul Casey, Community Development Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 





















ATTACHMENT 2



















ATTACHMENT 3



City Council to ABR Changes 

 July 16, 2008 City Council February 23, 2009 ABR Preliminary Approval 

North Elevations 

Bld distance to property line 

10' – 28 – 1st Floor 

10' – 31' – 2nd Floor 

17.5' - '31' – 3rd Floor 

10' – 28 – 1st Floor 

17.5' – 31' – 2nd Floor 

17.5' - '31' – 3rd Floor 

South Elevation (Coast Village Rd) 

Bld distance to property line 

10' – 14' 1st & 2nd Floor 

22' – 27' – 3rd Floor 

10' – 14' - 1st & 2nd Floor 

22' – 27' – 3rd Floor 

East Elevation (Olive Mill Road) 

Bld. distance to property line 

10' – 12' 1st & 2nd Floor 

12' – 17' 3rd Floor 

10' – 14' 1st & 2nd Floor 

25' – 33' - 3rd Floor 

West Elevation  

Bld distance to property line 

5' – 8' – 1st Floor 

5' – 9' – 2nd Floor 

7' – 12' 3rd Floor 

5' – 8' – 1st Floor 

5' – 9' – 2nd Floor 

5' – 17' 3rd Floor 

Height 35' (overall) 35' (overall) 

Overall Building Square Footage 17,070 square feet 17, 

Total Private Outdoor Space 2,220 square feet 1,816 square feet 

Total Common Space 2,164 square feet 2,337 square feet 

2nd Floor Center Area Dimension 38' X 44' 

Dimension includes both private patios & 
common open space 

27' X 34' 

Dimension includes common open space only. 
All private patios, except for one, were moved to 
the outside of the building. 

 

A
TTA

C
H

M
EN

T 4 



ATTACHMENT 5








	1.DOC (9 pages)
	2.DOC (1 page)
	3.DOC (3 pages)
	4.DOC (1 page)
	5.PDF (1 page)
	6.PDF (1 page)
	7.DOC (1 page)
	8.DOC (1 page)
	9.DOC (3 pages)
	10.DOC (1 page)
	11.DOC (9 pages)
	12.DOC (1 page)
	13.PDF (18 pages)
	14.DOC (3 pages)
	15.DOC (4 pages)
	16.DOC (2 pages)
	17.DOC (1 page)
	18.DOC (1 page)
	19.DOC (1 page)
	20.DOC (4 pages)
	21.PDF (1 page)
	22.DOC (6 pages)
	23.DOC (3 pages)
	24.PDF (2 pages)
	25.DOC (2 pages)
	26.DOC (2 pages)
	27.PDF (1 page)
	28.PDF (1 page)
	29.DOC (3 pages)
	30.DOC (2 pages)
	31.DOC (2 pages)
	32.DOC (1 page)
	33.PDF (6 pages)
	34.DOC (1 page)
	35.PDF (6 pages)
	36.DOC (2 pages)
	37.DOC (1 page)
	38.DOC (14 pages)
	39.DOC (7 pages)
	40.PDF (9 pages)
	41.PDF (9 pages)
	42.PDF (1 page)
	43.DOC (1 page)
	44.PDF (1 page)
	45.PDF (3 pages)



